Readfield Board of Assessors
April 10,2023, Meeting Agenda
Meeting starts: 6:00 PM
Meeting ends (unless extended) at 6:30 PM

Tax Abatements
Consider any pending tax abatement requests
Tax Supplements
Consider any pending tax supplements
Tax Commitment
Discuss the upcoming tax commitment and property valuation
Other Business
Adjourn

Readfield Select Board
April 10, 2023, Meeting Agenda
Select Board Meeting starts: 6:30 PM
Select Board Meeting ends (unless extended) at 8:15 PM

Pledge of Allegiance
Regular Meeting Items - 5 min.
23-104 - Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of March 27, 2023.
23-105 - Warrants: #39-40
Communications - 25 min.
Select Board communications. - 5 min.
Staff Reports - 10 min
e Town Manager Report
e Treasurer’s Report - March
Boards, Committees, Commissions & Departments - 5 min.
e Board and Committee Minutes (listed separately)
Public Communication - Members of the public may address the Select Board - 5 min.
Old Business - 55 min.
23-067 - Discuss the Comprehensive Plan update process - 10 min.
23-077 - Consider a final draft of the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget & Warrant - 30 min.
23-083 - Consider approval of Commercial Hauler permits for the Transfer Station - 5 min.
23-094 - Consider a policy document for the Ad-hoc Connectivity Committee - 10 min.
New Business - 15 min.
23-106 - Hear an update and consider a policy document for the Ad-hoc Fairgrounds Working Group - 10
min.
23-107 - Consider an abatement for Map 119 Lot 015 - 5 min
Other Business, Upcoming Meetings, and Future Agenda Items - 5 min.
Adjournment

This meeting will be held in-person at the Town Office
Participate via Zoom at: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88149608367 or
Call-in at +1 (929) 436-2866 and enter meeting ID: 881 4960 8367 and passcode: 781405




REGULAR MEETING

e MINUTES
o \WARRANTS



Readfield Select Board
April 10, 2023

Readfield Select Board Item # 23-104
Regular Meeting Minutes — March 27, 2023 — unapproved

Select Board Members Present: Dennis Price (Chair), Kathryn Woodsum, Sean Keegan, Steve DeAngelis,
Carol Doorenbos

Excused Absent:

Others Attending: Eric Dyer (Town Manager), Anjelica Pittman (Board Secretary), Margaret Livingston,
Aaron Neily, Jaaron Shaw

Pledge of Allegiance
Regular Meeting [tems — S min.
23-097 — Minutes: Select Board Meeting Minutes of March 13 & 22, 2023.

» Motion made by Kathryn to approve as amended today, seconded by Sean, vote 5-0 in favor (March
13) and vote 4-0 in favor (March 22).

23-098 — Warrants #37-38

» Motion made by Kathryn to approve, seconded by Sean, vote 5-0 in favor
Communications — 20 min,
Select Board Communications — 10 min.

#» Recognition of the contributions made by Will Harris to the Town of Readfield.
o Kathryn expressed gratitude to Will for all he has done for the town over the years
o Dennis agreed and added that his thoughts are with Bonnie and the family

Boards, Committees, Commissions, & Departments — 5 min.
» Thank you to Age Friendly and Budget Committee for submitting minutes
Public Communications — 5 min.

» Aaron Neily appeared to ask about parking changes in front of his shop, Moon Glow Cannabis, Eric and
Dennis assured him that there are no changes planned for that area, and the changes are taking place
only in front of the Post Office.

Appointments, Reappointments, and Resignations — 5 min.
23-099 — Consider the appointment of Margaret Livingston to the Age Friendly Committee

» Margaret has been visiting and vacationing in Readfield since she was 15 years old. In 2015 she and her
husband moved here as permanent residents. Margaret is also a member and the secretary for the
Readfield Blizzard Busters snowmobile club and is an avid volunteer for the Maranacook Food Pantry.
Motion made by Kathryn to approve Margaret’s appointment to the Age Friendly Committee beginning
tonight through June 30, 2024, seconded by Steve, vote 5-0 in favor.

23-100 — Consider the appointment of Jaaron Shaw to the Enterprise Committee

Page 1 of 3 - unapproved




Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes — March 27,2023 — unapproved

» Jaaron is currently a member of the Conservation Commission. Motion made by Kathryn to approve
Jaaron’s appointment to the Enterprise Committee beginning this evening through June 30, 2025,
seconded by Steve, vote 5-0 in favor.

Old Business — 10 min,
23-077 — Consider Capital Improvement Items Related to the Budget & Warrant — 5 min,

» Discussion of Fire Truck Bonding and Reserve Usage — Eric and the Board discussed using the Fire
Department sprinkler system bond towards the new fire truck due to the difficulty in getting any interest
in the RFP by contractors. The sprinkler system bond has lower interest rate than what is currently
available and would reduce the amount needed to finance at a higher rate. If the sprinkler system funds
are used for the firetruck, a future bond will be looked at in about 5 years, and will be added to the
capital improvement plan.

At this point in the meeting, the agenda was suspended briefly so as to hear from Andy Walsh from the
Conservation Commission. Andy attended to present an initiative to request pursuit of grant funding towards the
control of invasive plants in the Town Forest. If approved, the grant would pay for up to half of the process,
with David Asherman of Two Trees Forestry being the arborist to help create the plan, report and treatment.
Funding beyond the grant would come from the Conservation Commissions budget.

» Kathryn motioned to have the Conservation Commission work with the Town Manager to create a plan
with a match for grants coming from the Commission funds (invasive management funds) line. Sean
seconded, 4-1 vote with Carol opposed.

23-077 — Consider Capital Improvement Items Related to the Budget Warrant — Continued

» Discusston of Capital Investment Warrant Articles — consideration to attach warrant articles to a
specified amount, possibly a policy in the future or some kind of guiding document would be best
discussed with the Budget Committee before July to prepare for the next FY.

o Carol motioned to split out the following capital improvements: Giles Hall, Sidewalks, etc.
into individual items. There was no second; motion did not pass.
o Carol motioned to split out Open Space, there was no second; motion did not pass.

» Discussion of a joint Budget Committee and Select Board policy workshop —

o Kathryn metioned to schedule a Budget Committee/Select Board workshop to discuss
budget and warrant articles in July, possibly July 17" Sean seconded, 5-0 vote in favor.

o Kathryn motioned to repeal prior motion date with everything else remaining the same,
amending the date to June 20, 2023, Sean seconded, vote 5-0 in favor.

New Business — 25 min.
23-101 — Consider a contract for vegetation management on Church Road — 10 min.

» Has already been budgeted for, the letter itself just needs to be double spaced and dated before sending.
o Kathryn motioned to approve Stevenson’s Solution estimate to be executed by the Town
Manager and authorize Matt Seems to send out the letter as amended, Sean seconded, 5-0
vote in favor.

Page 2 of 3 - unapproved




Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes — March 27, 2023 — unapproved

o Kathryn metioned to suspend the purchasing policy that requires 3 proposals for this
estimate of brush clearing under the Pike contract, Sean seconded, 5-0 vote in favor.

23-102 — Consider the format and focus of the “Informational Mailer/Explanation Document” for the June 13,
2023 vote — 10 min.

» The board discussed how fo effectively distribute warrant article information out to residents prior to the
June Town Meeting. There is additional cardstock available already if needed as well as a $1700 balance
available in the publications line. The board and Eric discussed adding color and or different kinds of
publications to make the information more readable as well as potentiaily adding QR codes to make
finding items online easier.

23-103 — Consider a Liquor License for Lilac Catering/Anam Cara LLC — 5 min.

» Kathryn motioned to approve as presented and to waive a Public Hearing, seconded by Carol, vote 5-0
in favor.

Other Business, Upcoming Meetings, and Future Agenda Items — § min.

» Assessor’s Meeting April 10, 2023

» FYI Items — Kathryn discussed an article that was in the Kennebec papers about post pandemic school
district budgets and their effect on town’s taxes all around the state and nation. Schools are no longer
receiving the Federal Funding they had been, and will need to adjust accordingly.

» Motion made by Sean to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Kathryn, vote 5-0 in favor.

Adjournment

Minutes submitted by Anjelica Pittman, Board Secretary

Page 3 of 3 - unapproved




Readfield Select Board

April 10,2023
March 27, 2023 Warrant Summary Item # 23-105
Signature
$
Warrant [Journal Warrant Required |Approval
H: #: Amount Type: SB Reviewer: |; Date:
39 407 $ 51,386.05 |Warrant Three
A 407 $  5,381.05 |State Fees [K.Woodsum  |One 3/17/2023
B 407 S 7,418.29 |State Fees |K.Woodsum One 3/23/2023
40 422 S 21,412.33 |Payroll One
SUM $§  72,798.38
>« |Indicates public review is required following prior approval
Indicates public review and approval are both required




g _ . . :
Teeasud’s Wanoak
Warrant #39 & 40 $72,798.38 Dates: 3/ 27/ 2023

To the Treasurer of Readfield:

This is to certify that there is due and chargeable to the accounts listed below the sums
indicated, and you are directed to pay the amounts listed to the payees named herein.

Payee Account Amount Check #'s
EMPLOYEES Payroll $21,412.33 72351-72361
172351-172364

VARIOUS VENDORS Accounts

Payable $51,386.05 72326-72350
Total §72,798.38
Date Signed:
Dennis Price

Steven DeAngelis

Caral Doorenbos

Sean Keegan

Kathryn Woodsum




Readfield A / P Check Register 03/27/2023
2:51 PM Bank: Androscoggin Bank Page 1
Type Check Amount Date Wrnt  Payee
P 999 62.01 03/30/23 39 0031 Central Maine Power Co
P 72326 5,381.05 03/16/23 39 0086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTOR VEH)
P 72327 7,418.29 03/23/23 39 0086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTOR VEH)
R 72328 2,202.48 03/30/23 39 0599 Archie's Inc.
R 72329 155.86 03/30/23 39 0022 Audette's Hardware
R 72330 75.36 03/30/23 39 0024 Baker & Taylor, Inc
R 72331 276.25 03/30/23 39 0737 Brandon ] Sandler
R 72332 1,230.10 03/30/23 39 0904 Central Maine Technology
R 72333 72.00 03/30/23 39 0035 Community Advertiser
R 72334 165.99 03/30/23 3% 0072 Consolidated Communications
R 72335 31.78 03/30/23 39 0288 Elan Financial Services
R 72336 574.84 03/30/23 39 0810 Eric Dyer
R 72337 2,851.58 03/30/23 39 0704 Fabian Oil
R 72338 353.43 03/30/23 39 0823 GONETSPEED
R 72339 38.06 03/30/23 39 0206 Grainger
R 72340 625.87 03/30/23 39 0140 Laurie Goupee
R 72341 246.95 03/30/23 39 0360 North Coast Services LLC
R 72342 155.22 03/30/23 39 0524 O'CONNOR MOTORS
R 72343 191.70 03/30/23 39 0725 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services
R 72344 1,904.68 03/30/23 39 0261 Quirk Auto Group
R 72345 100.00 03/30/23 39 0799 Rosemary Claire Ackroyd
R 72346 79.98 03/30/23 39 0462 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN
R 72347 245.81 03/30/23 39 0495 United AG & Turf NE
R 72348 198.00 03/30/23 39 0655 VAC SHAK
R 72349 48.76 03/30/23 39 0273 WINTHROP AUTO SUPPLY
R 72350 26,700.00 03/30/23 35 0097 Winthrop, Town of
Totai 51,386.05
Count
Checks 26
Voids 0




Readfield

Warrant Recap 03/27/2023
2:51 PM Page 1
Warrant 39
Vendor------- Amount  Account----------
00599 Archig's Inc. 2,202.48 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / TRASH TIPPNG
00022 Audette's Hardware 63.97 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M f EQUIP MAINT
00022 Audette's Hardware 91.89 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / EQUIP MAINT
00024 Baker & Taylor, Inc 36.62 COMM SERVICE / Library - COMMUNITY SV / LIBRARY COLL
00024 Baker & Taylor, Inc 17.67 COMM SERVICE / Library - COMMUNITY SV / LIBRARY COLL
00024 Baker & Taylor, Inc 21.07 COMM SERVICE / Library - COMMUNITY SV / LIBRARY COLL
00737 Brandon } Sandler B5.00 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - ADMIN / MISC.
00737 Brandon J Sandler 85.00 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - ADMIN / MISC.
00737 Brandon ] Sandler 85.00 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - ADMIN / MISC.
00737 Brandon J Sandler 21.25 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - ADMIN / MISC.,
00031 Central Maine Power Co 62.01 PROTECTION / Tower Sites - UTILITIES / ELECTRIC
00904 Central Maine Technology 1,230.10 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - EQUIP O,R &M / COMPUTER Hrd
00035 Community Advertiser 72.00 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / ADVERTISING
00072 Consolidated Communications 51.66 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - UTILITIES / TELEPHONE
00072 Consolidated Communications 54.16 PROTECTION / FIRE DEPART - UTILITIES / TELEPHONE
00072 Consolidated Communications 60.17 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - UTILITIES / TELEPHONE
00288 Elan Financial Services 3178 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / OFFICE SUP
00810 Eric Dyer 574.84 GENERAL GOVT / Attorney Fee - ADMIN / ATTORNEY FEE
00704 Fabian Qil 1,185.53 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - UTILITIES / HEATING
00704 Fabian Qil 883.25 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - UTILUITIES / HEATING
00704 Fabian Ol 778.80 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING O&M / FURNACE MAIN
00823 GONETSPEED 331.46 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - UTILITIES / TELEPHONE
00823 GONETSPEED 21.97 COMM SERVICE / Library - UTILITIES / TELEPHONE
00206 Grainger 38.06 Maintenance / BIdg Maint - BUILDING O&M / SUPPLIES
00140 Laurle Goupee 625.87 GENERAL GOVT - OTHER INCOME
00360 North Coast Services LLC 146.95 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / UNIV WST DSP
00360 North Coast Services LLC 100.00 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / TS HAULING
00534 O'CONNOR MOTORS 155.22 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / EQUIP MAINT
00725 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services 191.70 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / OFFICE SUP
00261 Quirk Auto Group 1,583.74 Maintenance / Veh/Eg Maint - EQUIP Q,R &M / Dump Truck
00261 Quirk Auto Group 320.94 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / Dump Truck
00799 Rosemary Claire Ackroyd 100.00 COMM SERVICE / Library - ADMIN f MISC,
00086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTOR VEH) 5,381.05 GEMNERAL FUND / Motor Veh fFe
00086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTOR VEH) 7,418.29 GENERAL FUND / Motor Veh Fe
00462 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN 79.98 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / OFFICE SUP
00495 United AG & Turf NE 24581 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / TRACTOR
00655 VAC SHAK 198.00 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING Q&M / SUPPLIES
00273 WINTHROP AUTO SUPPLY 21.99 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / EQUIP MAINT
00273 WINTHROP AUTO SUPPLY 2.78 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / Bobcat Skid
00273 WINTHROP AUTO SUPPLY 23.99 SOLID WASTE / BACKHOE - EQUIP O,R &M [ Backhoe
00097 Winthrop, Town of 26,700.00 PROTECTION / AMBULANCE - COMMUNITY SV / AMBULANCE
Prepaid Total-- 12,861.35
Current Total--  38,524.70




Readfield
2:51 PM

Warrant Recap

Warrant 39

Amount Account----------

03/27/2023
Page 2

Warrant Total--

51,386.05




COMMUNICATIONS

o SELECT BOARD
o STAFF REPORTS
¢BOARDS & COMMITTEES
e PuBLIC COMMUNICATIONS




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK




OLD BUSINESS




Readfield Select Board
April 10, 2023
[tem # 23-067

Comprehensive Plan Update Process 2020-2023

Summary:
The last update of the Town of Readfield Comprehensive Plan was completed in 2009. In the

fall of 2020 the Town began the update process again. Major events and activities are
summarized below:

Quick Reference Key
| Administrative Functions
Public Hearings
Comp Plan Committee Meetings (open to the public)
Public Outreach / Engagement Actions

2020 Activity:

Date Action / Activity

| August 17,2020 Select Board approves Comp Plan Update process
| August 24, 2020 Town and KVCOG sign Comp Plan Update Service Agreement
September 14, 2020 | Select Board establishes guidance for Comp Plan Committee

| September 18,2020 | Comp Plan Process Memo prepared by Town Manager

September 22, 2020 | Comprehensive Plan Committee webpage created on Town website

October 19, 2020 Comp Plan Update Introduction / Informational Meeting

| November 16,2020 | Most Comp Plan Committee appointments made

| December 15, 2020 Comp Plan Committee Meeting

2021 Activity:

Date Action / Activity

| January 20, 2021 Comp Plan Committee Meeting
| March 17, 2021 Comp Plan Committee Meeting
| April 21, 2021 Comp Plan Committee Meeting
| May 19, 2021 Comp Plan Committee Meeting
| June 16, 2021 Comp Plan Committee Meeting
| July 21,2021 Comp Plan Committee Meeting
| September 22,2021 | Comp Plan Committee Meeting
| October 20, 2021 Comp Plan Committee Meeting

;1‘-;'-';: November 17, 2021 Comp Plan Committee Meeting

| December 15, 2021 Comp Plan Committee Meeting




2022 Activity:

Date Action / Activity
January 19, 2022 Comp Plan Committee Meeting
May 18, 2022 Comp Plan Committee Meeting

June 15, 2022

Comp Plan Committee Meeting

July 20, 2022

Comp Plan Committee Meeting

August 12, 2022

Short-form (paper) Community Surveys become available

August 13, 2022

Comp Plan Awareness Event / Survey Collection at Heritage Days

| August 17,2022

Comp Plan Committee Meeting

November 7, 2022

Long-form (online) Community Survey became available

November 8, 2022

Survey Collection / Plan Update awareness event at the Election

November 16, 2022

Comp Plan Committee Meeting

" | December 21, 2022

Comp Plan Committee Meeting

2023 Activity:

Date Action / Activity
January 4, 2023 Comp Plan Update Mailer sent out EDDM
| January 18, 2023 Comp Plan Committee Meeting
January 28, 2023 Comp Plan Public Hearing (primarily soliciting vision & suggestions)

| February 15, 2023

Comp Plan Committee Meeting

February 25, 2023

Comp Plan Public Hearing (primarily soliciting vision & suggestions)

March 15, 2023

Comp Plan Committee Meeting

March 22, 2023

Comp Plan Public Hearing (In conjunction with budget and warrant)

" | March 29, 2023

Comp Plan Committee Meeting

April 7, 2023

Final Comp Plan Update submitted to Select Board for TM Warrant

~ | April 19,2023

Comp Plan Committee Meeting (final plan revisions and approval)

May 17, 2023

Comp Plan Public Hearing (dedicated to Comp Plan)

May 31, 2023

Comp Plan Public Hearing (in conjunction with budget and warrant)

| June 13, 2023

-+ Town Meeting Secret Ballot Vote

| June 14, 2023

Updated and approved Comp Plan submitted to the State of Maine

Activity Summary:

As of April 1, 2023:

Metric

Quantity

Committee Meetings

22 held, 1 planned (23 total)

Public Outreach Actions

6 conducted (6 total)

Public Hearings

4 held, 2 planned (6 total)

Surveys Collected

169 long-form, 67 short form, 8 business

Households Receiving Mailings

939 by Every Door Direct Mail (939 total)

Administrative Actions

6 completed, 2 planned (8 total)




417123, 3:06 PM 2023 Comp Plan Update Documents

Published on Readfield ME (htips://iwww.readfieldmaine.org)

Home > Boards & Committees » Comprehensive Plan Committee > 2023 Comp Plan Update Documents

2023 Comp Plan Update Documents

The following documents have been prepared as part of the update process for our Comprehensive
Plan. Documents on this page do not represent the full scope of work involved with the
Comprehensive Plan update, which is an iterative process. Meeting Agendas and Meeting Minutes
often include additional documents and information. All documents on this page should be
considered to be in draft form until a "Final Draft" plan is completed and uploaded:

Current Schedules

» Comp Plan Update - Town Meeting Schedule (February - June 2023}

Public Participation

January 28, 2023 Public Meeting Summary

February 25, 2023 Public Meeting Summary

Public Meeting Slideshow Presentation (from 2/25 but presented at both)
Public Participation Summary (2020 - 2023}

December 2022 Community Mailer

® & & & @

Draft Mission and Vision Statement

» Draft Mission and Vision Statement

Draft Policies, Strategies, and Implementation

» Draft Policies, Strategies, and Implementation

Chapter & Section Drafts:

o Partl. General Policy Implementation {(see above)
» Partll Future Land Use Implementation (see above)
o Partlll. Capital Investment Plan

» Chapter 1. Historic and Archeological Resources

+ Chapter 2. Demographic Profile

« Chapter 3. Local Economy

+ Chapter 4. Housing Opportunities

» Chapter 5. Public Facilities and Services

e Chapter 6. Transportation

o Chapter 7. OQutdoor Recreation

o Chapter 8. Rural Economic Resources

« Chapter 9. Land Resources

+ Chapter 10. Water Resources

» Chapter 11. Current Land Use

https:/iwww.readfisldmaine.org/print/32866 112




447123, 3:06 PM 2023 Comp Plan Update Documents
» Chapter 12. Euture Land Use

Full Draft Plan
« Full Draft Plan (as of 3/29/2023)
Community Survey Resuits (As of March 17, 2023)

» Long-form Survey Resulis - 169 responses - (Rating Scale: Various)

» Short-form Survey Results - 67 responses - (Rating Scale: 1 is unimportant, 5 is very
important)

+ Business Survey Results - 8 responses - (Rating Scale: Various)

Source URL: https:/fwww.readfieldmaine.org/comprehensive-plan-committee/pages/2023-comp-plan-update-documents

https:/iwww.readfieldmaine.org/print/32866

2{2




June 13, 2023 Annual Town Meeting/Secret Ballot Vote Warrant Articles

Article 1: Elect a moderator by written ballot to preside at said meeting.

Readfield Select Board
Article 2: Elect one Select Board members for a three-year term: April 10, 2023

L] Item # 23-077
]

] Write in:

Elect one RSU #38 School Board members for a three-year term:

]
]
1 write in:

Elect one Local School Committee member for a one-year term:
[C] Write in:

Elect one Local School Committee member for a two-year term:
[ write in:

Elect one Local School Committee member for a three-year term:
] write in:

Article 3: Shall the Town of Readfield vote to allow the Select Board to establish Salaries and or Wages of town officers and
employees, not ¢lsewhere established, for the period July 1, 2023 through June 30, 20247

Article 4: Shall the Town vote to fix September 29, 2023 or thirty days after the taxes are committed, whichever is later, and
February 23, 2024 as the dates upon each of which one-half of the property taxes are due and payable, and as the dates from which
interest will be charged on any unpaid taxes at a rate of 8% per year, which is the State rate pursuant to Title 36 MRSA § 505.47

Article 5. Shall the Town vote to authorize the Tax Collector to Pay Interest at a rate of 8% , which is the same as the State Rate of
8% , from the date of overpayment, on any taxes paid and laler abated pursuant to Title 36 MRSA, § 506 & S06A?

Article 6: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the municipal officers, If an Article Fails, to spend an amount not to exceed 3/12
of the budgeted amount in each operational budget category that the town is legally obligated to pay, of the last year’s approved
budgeted amount during the period July 1, 2023 to October 1, 20237

Article 7. Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $697,980 for the Administration budget category for the following budget
lines? . ' :

Municipal Administration $355,395
Insurance $161,835
Office Equipment $ 32,850
Assessing : $ 25,200
CEO/LPI/BI $ 85,200
Grants/Planning Ser. - $ 10,000
Heating Assistance B $ 2,500
Attorney Fees $ 25,000
Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 8: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $176,710 for the Municipal Maintenance budget category?

General Maintenance $ 128,760

Building Maintenance $ 34450

Vehicles Maintenance § 13,500
Select Board recommends. Budget Comntittee recommends:

Article 9: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $79,220 for the Community Services budget category for the following
budget lines?

Animal Control $ 11,045
Kennebec Valley Councit of Governments ¥ 4,500
Age Friendly Initiatives § 2,000
Library Services $ 49925

Readficld TV $ 9700




Street Lights $ 1,500
Maranacook Lake Dam $ 550

Select Board recommends: Budget Commitiee recommends:

Article 10: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $49,548 for the Recreation, Parks & Activities budget category for the
following budget lines?

Beach $ 17,568
Recreation $ 16,700
Heritage Days $ 6,600
Conservation § 4,750
Town Properties $ 2,000
Trails $ 1,930
Select Board recommends: Budget Commitiee recommends:

Article [1: Shall the Town vote to pursue the development of an expanded multi-use recreational field area at the Fairgrounds
property, consistent with the Town’s Fairgrounds Management Plan; with any final project plans coming before the voters for
approval; and with the project construction to be funded exclusively by Federal, State, and private grant sources and donations which
the Town is hereby authorized to apply for, accept and expend?

Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends.

Article 12: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $184,835 for the Protection Department budget category for the following
budget lines?

Fire Department Operating $ 76,715
Ambulance Service $ 56,070
Tower Sites $ 4,550
Dispatching $ 46,500
Emergency Operations $ 1,000
Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 13: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $19,500 for the Cemetery Materlals & Services budget category?

Select Board recommends: ‘Budget Commrt!ee recommends.

Article 14: Shall the Town vote to raise and appmprlate $586,750 for the Roads & Dramage budget category?
Summer Road Maintenance $ 118,000
Winter Road Maintenance $ 468,750

Select Board reconmends: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 15: Shall the Select Board of the Town be authorized to enter into an agreements providing for (a) the purchase of a Pumper-
Tanker Fire Truck (b) borrowing on behalf of the Town, a sum not to exceed $348,057 on such terms as it determines are necessary
and proper pursuant to 30-A M.R.S.A. §5772 and other applicable Maine law, including the interest rate and the principal payment
dates, for the purpose of appropriating funds to pay a portion of the costs of the Fire Truck subject to passage of Articles 16 & 17?2

Select Board recommends. Budget Committee recommends:

MUNICIPAL TREASURER’S FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1.  Town Indebtedness -

A.  Bonds outstanding and unpaid: 3 1,126,011
B. Bonds authorized and unissued: 3 0
C. Bonds to be issued if Article 15 is approved: 3 348,057
D. Total: $ 1,474,008
2. Costs - Warrant Article 15, Fire Truck Bond. At an estimated interest rate of four percent (4%) for a term of ten {10) years, the estimated cost of this bond
issue will be:
A, Total Bond Principal: $ 348,057
B. Total Estimated Interesi: b3 77,663
C. Total Estimated Debt Service: $ 425,720

3. Validity - The validity of the bonds and of the voters” ratification of the bonds may not be affected by any errors in the above estimates. If the actual amount
of the total debt service for the bond issue varies from the estimate, the ratification by the electors is nevertheless conclusive and the validity of the bond
issue is not affected by reason of the variance.

4. Debt Limit - In accordance with 30-A M.R.S.A. §5701 & §5702, a municipalily may not borrew funds if the bomowing would cause the municipality to
exceed its debt limit,

A. 2023 State Valuation: $360,400,000.00
B. Limit Factor: X 7.5%
C.  Debt Limit: $ 27,030,000.00

Signed by: ;14',{_, ym

Eric W. Dyer, Treasurer




Article 16: Shall the Town vote to appropriate $200,000 from the Fire Department Building Reserve originally approved for a Fire
Suppression System, and $75,000 from the Fire Department Capital Reserve Lo be used to offset the cost of a new Pumper-Tanker
Fire Truck, subject to passage of Articles 15 & 177

Select Board recommends: Budget Committee reconimends:

Article 17: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $1,197,282 for the Capital lmprovements budget category for the following
budget lines?

Fire Dept. $ 623,057
Gile Hall 5 10,000
Library Building b 5,000
Open Space $ 50,000
Cemetery $ 17,000
Sidewalk $ 67,500
Roads $ 325,000
Equipment $ 33,000
Equipment Leases 5 6,177
Transfer Station $ 60,548
Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 18: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $390,752 for the Solid Waste budget category?
Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends.

Article 19: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $47,665 for the Regional Assessments budget category for the following
budget lines which the town is legally bound to pay?

Cobbossee Watershed : $ 27,665
First Park _ $ 20,000
Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:

Atticle 20: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $355,185 for the Kennebec County Tax budget category which the town is
legally bound to pay? '

Select Board recommends: . Budget Commitiee recomh:ends:

Article 21: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $154,192 for the Debt Service budget category for the following budget lines
which the town is legally bound to pay?

Fire Truck Bonds : : $ 59,766
2018 Maranacook Lake Dam Bond $ 18,459
2020 Municipal Building Bond $ 45,498
2021 Municipal Building and Paving $ 30,469
Select Board recommiends: Budge? Committee recommentds:

Article 22: Shall the Town vote to appropriate $10,000 for the Local Tax Relief Program budget category?

Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends.

Article 23: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $1,000 for the Kennebec Behavioral Health?
Select Board recommends: Budget C_‘bmmiltee recontmends.

Article 24: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $1,513 for the Central Maine Agency on
Aging/Cohen Center/Senior Spectrum?

Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:
Article 25: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $1,312 for the Family Violence Agency?
Select Board recommends; Budget Committee recommends:

Article 26: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $787 for the Courtesy Boat Inspection Program, for
the Torsey Pond Association?

Select Board recommends. Budget Commiitee recommends.:
Article 27: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $918 for the Sexual Assault Agency?

Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:




Article 28: Shatll the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $2,500 for the 30 Mile River Association?

Select Board recommends: Budget Comntittee recommends:

Article 29: Shatl the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $5,000 for continued restoration of the Readfield
Union Meeting House?

Select Board recommends: Budget Commiltee recommends:
Article 30: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $1,000 for the Maranacook Food Bank?
Select Board recommends: Budget Commitiee recommends:

Article 31: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate the requested amount of $2,000 for the Courtesy Boat Inspection Program,
for the Maranacook Lake Association?

Select Board recommends: Budget Commitiee recommends:

Article 32: Shall the Town vote to appropriate $1,735 paid to the Town by the State (based on snowmobile registrations) for the
Readfield Blizzard Busters Snowmobile Club to be used for trail creation and maintenance?

Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 33; Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $60,000 for the Unclassified budget category for the following budget lines?

Readfield Enterprise Fund $10,000
Real Estate Property Revaluation $25,0060
Overdraft $ 5,000
Abatements $20,000
Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommencds:

Article 34: Shall the Town vote to raise and appropriate $5,000 for the General Assnstance budget category?
Select Board reconmmends: Budget Committee recommaends:

Article 35: Shall the Town vote to authorize Expenditure of Revenues from Federal, State, and private grant sources for those
purposes for which the grant is intended? - :

Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 36: Shall the Town vote to accept the following Revenues ¢stimated below to reduce the 2024 Tax Commitment?

State Revenue Sharing $ 430,000
Interest on Property Taxes $ 20,000
Interest on Investments $ 37,000
Veterans Exemption $ 2,500
Homestead Exempt. Reimbursement $ 229036
Tree Growth Reimbursement $ 14,000
BETE Reimbursement $ 6,422
Boat Excise Taxes $ 8,500
Motor Vehicle Excise Taxes $ 600,000
Agent Fees $ 14,000
Public Notice Fees b 500
Business License Fees $ 50
Certified Copy Fees $ 1,500
Other Income $ 5,000
Healing $ 2,500
Plumbing Fees $ 6,000
Land Use Permit Fees $ 15,000
Interlocal CEQ/LPI $ 42,000
Dog License Fees $ 1,500
Rabies Clinic b 500
Library Revenue 3 4,500
Cable Television Fees $ 30,000
Beach Income 5 2,000
Recreation Income £ 19,100
Protection $ 3,700
Local Roads $ 36,000
Bond Proceeds $ 348,057
Grants- Sidewalk $ 30,000




Transfer Station Capital $§ 17,726
Transfer Station $ 260,561
First Park $ 20,000
Snowmobile (State reimb.) $ 1,735
Enterprise Fund $ 3,000
General Assistance (State reimb.) $ 2,500

Total $2,214,887

Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 37: Shall the Town vote to appropriate the following Designated Fund balances to reduce the 2023 Tax Commitment?

Age Friendly $ 2,000
Attorney Fees $ 5,000
Capital Equipment $ 10,000
Cemeteries $ 5,000
Cemeteries Capital $ 12,000
Conservation $ 4,000
Fire Station Addition $200,000
Grants & Planning $ 5,000
Heritage Days $ 1,000
Library Operating $ 2,000
Local Tax Relief $ 10,000
Readfield Enterprise Fund $ 7,000
Revaluation $ 25,000
Roads Capital $ 75,000
Sidewalk (Church Rd.) $ 7,500
Town Properties $ 2,000
Transfer Station Capital $ 29,803
Transfer Station Operating $ 5,000
Trust Funds Cemetery Perpetual Care $ 10,000

Total $417,303

Select Board recommends: Budget Committee recommends:

Article 38: Shall the Town vote to authorize the Select Board to expend up to $25,000 from the Unassigned Fund Balance (General
Fund}, in the aggregate for one or more purposes as necessary to meet contingeucies that may occur during the ensuing fiscal year?

Select Board recommends. Budgét Commiltee recommends:
Article 39: Shall the Town vote to appropri.ate $::_2':“IS,000 from the Unassigned Fund Balance to reduce the total tax commitment?
Select Board recommends: Budget Com'rn}':zr_ee recommends:

Article 40: Shall an ordinance entitled 2023 Amendments to the Town of Readfield Land Use Ordinance, be enacted? (A copy of
said Ordinance is attached to this Warrant.)

Article 41: Shall an ordinance entitled Town Beach Ordinance of the Town of Readfield Maine be enacted? (A copy of said
Ordinance is attached to this Warrant.)

Article 42: Shall the Town vote to adopt the 2023 Comprehensive Plan for the Town of Readfield, said plan to replace the existing
2009 Comprehensive Plan in its entirety? (A copy of said 2023 Comprehensive Plan is attached to this Warrant.)




FY 24 BUDGET - DRAFT

Last Updated March 31, 2023

Draft 8

3/31/2023




£707/1¢/¢

%09°ST- (651'6) $  8vs'er $ TBE'bE S L0L'gS S bIb'SE S 190°/2 S SaIARDY 1B ‘Syaed ‘UolIRaIIRY - OF
%80 6€- (8eT’T) S 0E6T ) - $ 89T°E S 90L't S 91g'E $ S|ledl oz
%EEEE- {(000°T) $ 0002 $ et $ 000°€ $ 0stT S 0EST 3 saluadold Umol g
%09'tZ- (0ssT) S 0SL'% $ 08101 $ 00g9 $ 80¢ $ 016 g UOISSILIWIOD UOIIBAIDSUOD Qg
%00°0 - S 0099 $ 649'S S 0099 $ 0IT'S $ 000°€ g sheq adeliaH gz
%09°1T¢- (009'%) $ 00L°9T S 9818 S 00g£71¢ S 0621 S 8107 S pieog uoneandy gz
%0V - (tL2) $ 89541 $ SIT'6 S BEE'ST $ 0s8'TI S 98T'pl S yoeag o

S9IHAINIY R ‘SYIed ‘UDIIRIIIDY - OF

% v202-€202 StZ0Z-€20Z  135ANEG $Z0Z '92A<=ALA€Z0Z  13I9ANQG £202 IVNLOV T20T VNIV 1202 NOISIAIG LN3N1Y¥YdIa

%509 LISV S 0zZ'6eLl S EIV'LE S E0L'VL S 698'sZT $ 0sZ'v9 S §321A49S Aylunwiwo) - §Z
- 0s $ 0SS S 16T S 00S S SET S 0IT'T $ weq )7 00JeURIBIN g
) - S = 5  .F S = $ SL0'ES Sl 5 S puegpeosg gz
%T6'EL- (0sz'y) S 00ST S [8€ S 0S.°S S 889% $ E€Ep'E $ S1ydn 1345 g9
%68°EE SSP'T S 00L6 S 96T S SvT'L S vee'y S P9 $ AL S5320Y 21|qNd P|3YPEAY g
%ITTT L66'Y $ SZ6'6Y S 66T S 86ty S 900'%v $ 0069€ S Aleiqn gy
%000 - $ 000¢ = IR $ 000 S €E€L'S $ 0sT $ Alpuaiig 38y pg
%000 = S 00§t S 9Ty $ 005V S 9TT'y $ SzEY $ 902 A3jjlep d9qauuay gz
%00°00T- (osz) S - S 0ST $ 0SZ S 0SZ $ 0S¢ S 1snJL puegasqauusy g
%06°ST STS'T $ SPO'TT $ 599 $ 0£56 § LTS $ 0161 $ [043U0D [BWIUY (T

$321AJ3S AllUNWIWO) - 67

% v20Z-£202 SYZ0Z-£€20¢  139ANd #20T 220 <=AlA£20Z  139ANd €202 IVNLOV 2202 VN1V T202 NOISIAIQ LIN3NLYYdaa

%201 (1) 9421 ¥ S 0TL'9/T S vrs'gL S 00g£'091 S 9S9'EpT S v9Z'1Zl S daueUIUIEA - ZT
%¥9'€9 0sZ's $ 00°00S’€T LYETT $ 00057'8 £90'ST S 60ETT S @dueualuIElA "dINb3 / 32IYSA g
%000 - S 00°08b'¥E 9v9CI S 00°05H'vE SL6°LE $ 8IF'EE S adueuduie 3ulpiing oz
%616 09T'TT S 00092'82T TSS'ES S 00°009°L1T S19°06 S [LgS'SL S @duUBUSUIBIA |BISUSD O

QOUBUUIBIA - ZT

% vZ0Z-£202 StZ0T-€20T  139QN8 ¥Z0Z 92Q<=QLA €20  13DANG £202 IVNLOV 2202 VROV TZ0T NOISIAIQ LN3NLYYd3a

%59°Z 0S0°8T $ 086°L69 S fzL'90g S 0£6'6L9 S TI¥'SSS S TZZ'0%F s uoljeaisiuiwpy - 0T
%00'05- (000's2) $ 000St S TIVTI S 00005 S £09'TC S (¥8'6 5 SDIAIDS [BFRT gy
%00° - S 00sC S . $ 00SC S 8vI'T S IvL S souelsissy Sunead gy
%98'Cy 000°€ $ 000°0T $ 66701 $ 000°L S LOL'6 g - $ Suluue|d g BULA JUBID (g
%00°00T- (0s) S 2 $ sp $ 05 $ . $ el $ pieog sjeaddy g
%00°00T- (sTo'T) S = S 698 $ ST0T $ 00¢€ S 66V S pieog Suluue|d g
%EY'E ovT'e $ 002's8 S 8IT'6E S 09078 S L9L'TL $ 88T'SS $ JUBW2I0UT BP0 (¢
%80°ST- (SLv'v) $ 00T'st $ 96'vI $ SL9'6T $ IPI'TT $ T22TC $ Suissassy (g
%60°9LE 056'S? S 0S8°zE S 58T S 0069 $ 8599 § EILS $ wawdinb3 22140 ¢
%IST 096'€ $ SE’TIT $ EE0'ES § G/84ST $ 160°7TT $ BET'9ZT $ oueINsUl ZT
%99°€ orseT $ S6E'SSE S Or8'vLT $ GS8'TrE $ [S0'T0€ $ 8£9'09¢ $ uonensIuIWPY  gf

UOI1BJISIUIWPY - OT

% v20Z-£20T SPZ0Z-€20T  139aN9 #T0Z 220 <=QlA €207  1390N4 €202 VNIV 2202 TVNLIV TZ02 NOISIAIQ LNINLY¥VYdaA

sasuadx3 +Z0T Ad




€£20T/TE/E

%9011 LLT'SY S TSL'06E S S9E‘TLI S S/S‘THE S _oeLzzs S 19880¢ $ 91SeM PIjOS - 0L
%00°0T 00§ $ 000°€ $ T8ET $ 00S'C $ [S6C S L0L'T $ 20y2eg g
%Z0vT LL9'LY S TSLL8E S 186°0LT S S/0°0vE S ¥9.°6TE S PST'L0€ S uoRels Joysuell gt

31SeM PIIOS - O/

% ¥Z0T-£T0T stZ02-€20Z  139AN9 ¥20Z 220 <= Q1A €202 13oand £20¢ 1WNIDVY 2202 . TVNIOV TZ0Z NOISIAIQ INJNLIYYdIa

%T0°6TT £65'059 S Z8Z'L6I'T S 992'sZ S S899pS S 0648L S EE0'SLO'T S sjuawanosdwi [epde) - g9
%T- (096) $ 8vS'09 e $ 80519 $ 999's7 $ 08’61 S Uoneis 19Jsuell gz
%0 - S LLT'9 S LLT'9 S LLT9 $ LLT'9 S g S saseaT |eude) gg
%0TT 000°8T $ 000'€E S 6816 $ 000'ST s - $ 219 $ swdinby gg
%L- {000's2) $ 000'STE $ 0066 S 000°0S€ S - S YOIV S speoy gg
- 00549 $ 00S'L9 S - g = S 000t S - g SY|EM3PIS og
%0L 000°Z $ 000LT $ - $ 00001 $ - & | = $ Aip1awia) op
a 2 S 00008 S 7 S 00005 $ - g 8 3 asedg uadQ gg
= (000‘0T) $ 000's $ - $ 000°ST $ - § LLT19 $ duiping Aleaqn og
- = $ - s - S - $ 690°cT $ S9/'T $ uoiealday g Siied o
5 (0oo001) $ 00001 S - S 00002 S TEPOT S - S lIBH 319 oz
2 LSO'ET9 $ LS0°€T9 5 = $ 00001 S Lvb'T $ 0019 S uawypedsg ai g
B - g s < = g - g - $ = & }9ulaiu| puegpeolg ¢
= (000°6) S = S = S 0006 S - $ [9T'ST $ ASojouyra) ulwpy 1

sjuswanoldw] [ende) - 9

% Y20T-£202 $ t202Z-£20¢ 13909 $20Z 234 <= Q1A £20T 139ang €202 VYNV 2202 VNIV T20Z NOISIAIQ IN3IWLYVdaa

%EL'S 00T'Lt S 0s/‘98s S 6ST'L6T S 0S9'6ES S 990'86E S _SLT'01E S a8euleiq 73 speoy - 09
%EYTT 00187 S 0SL89% S 999'€8T S 089'0Tr S 769°95€ S LTT'v9T $ d3UBUSUIRIA J3IUIM op
%8 - (000'T) $ 000°8TT S E6VELT $ 000'61T S £LE'T9 $ BY6'SY S 9IUBUBIUIEIN PEOY (T

93eulelq g speoy - 09

% vZ0T-£20T SHZ0Z-€20  139aNd9 ¥20Z 220 <=dlA€20Z  1IDaAnd €202 VN1V 2202 TVNLIV 1202 NOISIAIQ INJN1YVdIa

%00° - $ 0056 $ SESOT S 00S‘6T S TEL'6 $ 80091 S S311932WI) - 05
%0 2 S 00561 $ Sesor $ 00S'6T $ TEL'6 $  8009T % S31I338WD) UMOL o1

S311918Wa) - 05

% 202-£202 S ¥Z0Z-£207  139ANd v20Z 220 <= ALA £202 13oang €202 TYNLIV 2202 IVNLIV 1202 NOISIAIG LNINLYVYdIa

%E0°S 098°8 S SE8VST S 568'9 S SI6SLT S G9/‘8FT $  6/861T S uo132930.4d - OF
. = $ 00071 $ 66CT $ 0001 Ry & - S suofjesadQ Adussiawl oz
%ST 9T 0059 $ 0059 S TTe'ar $ 0000v S 06SVE S £95'SE S Sulyojedsig oy
%000 = $ 0SSY S Lvy $ 0SS'7 $ 6vY'9 S B9I'T S SaUS JAMOL ¢g
%00°S 049t S 0L0°9S S 00492 S O00v'Es S O0IT'8E S T9T'CE S 2duenquy gz
%0v°0 - (oT€) S STL9L S LTTTT S ST0LL S L1965 S 786°0S $ juswiedsagally g

u0I1123104d - Ot

% ¥Z0Z-€202 $ ¥Z0Z-£202 139aNg v20T "99Q <= Q1A €202 13oang €20z IVYNIDV 2202 IVNIDV TZ0T NOISIAIG ININLYYdIa

sasuadx3 ¥Z0T A4




€20z¢/1€/¢€

%0°LT IES'S8T'T g 2gTTWI’8 S 0S9'6St'E S 00£'9569 S TE6'E96'S $ 820°0£9'9 S V1oL

%00 Z $ _000‘s S AT4 $ _000°S S 96 S IIZ S DIUE]SISSY [BIUID - G6
%00'0 . $ 000'S SATA $ 000'S S 196 S TIC $ 9JUBSISSY [BIBUSD T

2JUR]SISSY |BJaUID) - G5

% $202-£202 S ¥202-£202 139an9g ¥20Z '294 <= A1A £202 139an4 €202 VN1V 2202 1VYNLDV 1202 NOISIAIQ LN3IWL1YVdIa

%E6°9Z 026'€Z S ATAY4Y ! S ££5‘9p S [£888 S 9g€9¢ S EEEOv S paussepun - 06
%00°'52S 00012 S 000'SZ $ 00Z2°C $ 000% S - S - S uonen(easy g
%000 - S 00001 S = S 000°0T S - $ 000'sT S pung asiidizul pjaupesy gg
%L 0- (€1) S SELT S 8¥L'T S 8PLT S 69ST $ 9/p'T g SUIIQOWMOUS (g
%000 E S 000'sZ S Tws's $ 000'sT g $ 6¥E9 $ Aauadunuo) oy
%ET 0T LBY'T $ zTro'at S PESYT S SESYT S S8TYl S S8TYT S sapualy 1joid-uoN oz
%000 - S 00001 S - $ 00001 $ - $ - < 19119y xe | Auadoud |B207 g7
%YT'9 YT $ 000'sT $ 605'TT $ pSS'eT $ z8r'oT $ gzze ’ ¢ {HeJpionp fuswiaieqy) Aepsag g

paljisse|aun - 06

% ¥20Z-£20T S ¥T0T-£20T 1390N9 vZ0T 324 <= QLA £202 1390N4 €202 IVNLOV 220T IVNLIV T20T NOISIAIG INIWIYvdaa

%0L'E £05‘s $  TBI'PST S [LZ'6ET S  6898PT $  SZ6TZT S Ev6E8 s 3710196 192 - S8
%00 - (19) S 690°0E S opvLe S 0ESOE $ OIT'E S - g puog ‘UNA TZ0Z <8
%01 - (08%) S 86%'Sh S Ovv'TR S 8/6'SH S Tivor S 9ovv'6 ¢ \ed $£0Z) puog 'p|ing "IUNIA 0Z0Z 08
%ITT - (86€) S 6St'8T S 97SLT S £S8'8T S TWT'eT S $T9'6T ¢ J7) Weg 19ANQ jeT00IBUBIEIN of
%80°CT Trv'9 S 99.°6S S TL8CS S pre'es S TET'WS S €885 $ (spohed ajdiniy) yanaL 314 gt

321A43S 193 - S8

% tZ0T-€20C S ¥Z0Z-€202 *29Q <= Q1A €202 139an4g €202 VNIV 2202 VNIV 1202 NOISIAIQ LIN3LYVYd3a

%06 PST'E S S8I'SSE S TE0'ZSE S TEDTSE S EPL6TE S 9r8'00¢ ) xe] Ayuno) - I8
%060 ¥ST'E S G8I'SSE S TE0'TsE S TE0'TSE S EvL'6TE S 9t8'00€ S xel AjunoJ 23gauuai (g

xe| AJunod - T8

% 202-£202 S ¥20Z-£202 139aN9 vZ0Z "230 <= LA £207 13oang €20z IVNLIVY 2202 VN1V 1202 NOISIAIQ IN3WLYVYd3a

%Z8°S- (8v6°2) $ S99'/v $ £16'se S €19°0S S biSOr S PEO'LY s suoneziuediQ |euoiday - 08
%0002~ (000°s) $ 00002 S 8EP'S $ 000'sZ S [E99T S L£T'VT S AHed Isdid op
%TI0'8 750°C S S99'L¢ § SLO'LT S ET9ST § LE6'ET S L6L'TT $  1UIsI] paysiolep 99550040 Of

, suoneziuedip |euol3ay - 08

% ¥202-£202 S Z02-£20T 139an9 ¥Z0T 924 <= Q1A €202 139an4 €202 VN1V 2202 IVNLDV 1202 NOISIAIG INIWL1YVdIa

%00°0T ISETLE S 958'v30°p S £5£'9S8'T S SOS'ETL'E S 806'vEY’E S 806'WEY'E S uonesnpy - g/
%00°0T TSETLE S 9S8'v80'v S €S4'9588T S SOS'€TL's S SET'EIV'E S 8061E9'E S 8E# NSY 0T

uoneINp3 - G/

% 202-£202 $ t20T-£20T 139an4d v20Z "224d <= d1A £202 13oang €20z 1YN1DV 2202 IYNIOV 1202 NOISIAIG LN3INLYVYdIa

sasuadx3 707 Ad




£€e0z/1¢/¢

%0°LT TES'SRT'T ¢ TETTPI'S & 0S9'6SP'E & 0049569 S TE6'E96'S $ 8ZO0E9'9 § TvliOL

%00 : S 000°s S IST S 000°S S 96 S T1¢ S JURISISSY [BJaUSD - 6
%6°9C 0Z6'€T S LSLTIT S ££99y S L£888 S 9££9E S EEEOV S payissepun - 06
%L € €0S's S TET'PST S LLT6ET S 6898V S ST6TTT S Ev6'E8 $ 371A196 192Q - S8
%60 vST'E $ G8T'GSE $ TE0'ZSE $ TEO'TSE S EVL6TIE $ 9¥8'00€ S xe] Ayuno) - 18
%8'S- (8v6'2) $ S99'L¥ $ €1IS'sz $ €T9'0S S viS'Ov $ PEO'LY $ suoneziuediQ [euolsday - 08
%0°0T TSETLE $ 958v80Y ¢ £G/'9G8‘T $ SOS'ETLE $ 806'VE9‘E $ 806'VEQ'E $ uonesnps - g/
%TPT LIT'8Y S TSL'06E S S9ETULT $ SISTE S ocL'tes $ T198'80¢ S 21SEM PIIOS - 0L
%0'6TT £65'059 $ TSTL6T'T $ 997'sz $ 589915 S 06L'8L $ ££0'SL0°T S sjudwanosdwy [exde) - 59
%L'8 00T'LY S 05.'985 $ BST'L6T $ 0S9'6ES S 990'g6€ $ SLT0TE S adeuieaq 1 speoy - 09
%00 - $ 00S'6T $ SES0T $ 005’61 S TEL'6 $ 80091 S sauRIBWI) - 05
%0'S 098‘s $ SE8VST $ 5689 $ S/B'SLT $ S9/'8€T $ 6.86TT S uonalold - O
%9'ST- (65T°6) S 8¥S'6h S T8E'VE $ £0L'8S S PIv'SE $ 190°LT S SaNIAIDY 1 ‘SHaed ‘UoNeaIIRY - OF
%09 LIS S 07T'6L S ET¥'LE S E0L%L S 5§98'sTT S 0ST'v9 S $92IAL9S Ajlunwiwio) - §7
%Z'0T 0Tv'9T S 0TL'9LT S wrS'8L $  00£09T $ 959'¢pT S p9TIeI S dJueuajuie - ZT
%L'T 050'8T S 086'L69 S [TL'90€ S 0£6'6/9 S TL¥'SSS S TTT08Y S UOIIEJISIUIWPY - OT
% 20TZ-€202 S¥Z0Z-€202  139aNd ¥Z0Z 994 <= Q1A €202 139an4g €202 VNIV 2202 IVNLIV 1202 IN3W1Yvdaa

ISNIdX3 - AHVININNS LNJNLYVYd3d

sasuadx3 ¥Z0Z Ad




€z0z/1¢/¢

2UBISISSY [B12UID - 66

palIsseun - 06 @

321A13S 14201 - 58 =

Xe] Ajuno) - I8 m

suoneziuediQ |euoiday - og W

uoneaNp3- S/ m

SISEM PlOS - 0L =

siuswanoidw] jeyded - g9 m

28eulelq 1@ SPEOY - 09 W

SalRlaWRa) -0S W

UoI810id -0 m

SIINAIY 13 ‘SJed ‘U0IIe3II3Y - 0E |

$S9JIALRS AllUNWWO) - g7 |

3dUBUAUIEA - ZT W

%Y1l =

uonEJISIUIWPY - 0T M

juawiedaq Aq sasuadx3 198png vzoe

ERITVELS
geQg-Sg ™

xe] Ajuno) -1gm
suoneziuesip

|euoiSay - 08 m

uonednNpy-q/ =@

%6’ m
S1SEM\ PIOS - 0L =
sjuawanolduw)
lexde) - g9 m
%6’L B
a8eulelq
BSPEOY-09m

%8'L

sal@BWal - 05 gtto m .
i %L0 m

%T'T 9T
uol3104d - v | %E iy
S3IUAIY
3 ‘Syled
‘U0IlBBIIBY - OE | %10

SIDINITG
Alunwwo) -szm

sduBUlUIRIN
A %S m

uonelIsIuIWpyY
-0lm

juswiedaqg Aq
sasuadx3 193png £20¢

sasuadx3 Z0z A4




€eoz/1e/e

\Onnh
&
3
% &
A D e "
© > . ¥ KA
e R el ® & ’ :
& © % & & o® ® 4 O 2
P AS % <2 oY o B2 o & N N e & & 2
a0 o5 %O o) i & o © & 7e) 4 & N4 & N
n./my &@Au 5 ,véo W~ Oo\vv ol Gﬂo GJO > ey J..,ub .vnv// &wa ) Jo.u//v
/4@). /J/&. /4.4@ J./D. O/J.m\ /J@O n..@/@. /vsbv @O/. /J..&), 0@& /)v?/ O/A..V O_@O /am\v
2 & 2 # BN N ?¥ o » &2 S @ P 2 &
%00T-
%9°'ST-
%8s
4 %00 L s e L L e 1 - L == L I[IIL.'I.IIFIII‘[IL’!IL’I..': %0
i %L'E %60 %00T  %TvT - %00 %0°s WY gy et
0.
4 ’
%00T
%0611
%00¢
Juswyedaq Aq s3ueyd % vz0z-£20¢
D
.S @ % 1
.OvﬂO QOQIV R Ond O \no
22 & & 5N > & A S
o & \O%._ <& & Qv N < & < .@&v > A A
oF . o y Xe) oV . oov K i Q O & o Q
omp/ & & & & *d & © e /,.v@o o«v\ o P S /o/oV
e &m@/ 5 & & & @o 1 P & 3 35 2P @@m Z @% 3
> N & N N O & 32 o N N SN o & %

3 N 3 +# & S 2 o > P N Y P ? S
139angvzozm : _ e " — m FILI.! -$
139dng g¢ocm 000°000°TS

000'0002S
000°000°¢c$
000°000°PS
000°000°SS

Juawisedaq Aq sjelo] 202-£20¢

sasuadx3 70T Ad




£z0z/1¢/e

&
2
2
(2] ¢)
Q D e "
© . & &
> o A L2 S 21
e © % & > o e® o A S
E S 5 <2 ot Qv RN SO & & R N ooov & S
A S &£ e & & & & P & o B & % &
5 & 2> w & & 440 . N N 2 5 & bonu S S
N N & N o & & R & N & oY A & X

ey & " © ¥ N & & > 2 & P P e ¥

000'00S55-
(8v6'7)$ (6ST'6)S
1 g 1 - 1 1 1 1 L L L I . L 1 1 - OW
F ‘ ’ vST'ES ‘ g ,
§  0CEEES os'ss : 5 00888 L[ISPS  OTH'OTS
LLT'8YS 00TL¥S 0S08TS
TSETLES
000'00S$
£65059%

000°000°TS

Jusawpedaq Aq a3uey) $ y20Z-£20¢

sasuadx3 #Z0Z A4




£20T7/TE/E

- - $ = 3 = 3 - $ - S - $ JONVNILNIVIN - 2T
- P $ & & a $ Z s - S - S XVYL13Nd otov

JONVYNILNIVIN - 2T

% v20Z-£20¢ $ vZ0Z-€202 139an9 202 "2°d <= dlA €202 135dan4g €zoz IVYNLIV 2202 VN1V T20Z NOISIAIQ ININLYVd3a

%LTT €L8'0LL S ESETIEL $ 162T19°'S S 6/t'0659 S tro‘zEL9 $ 995'€Z0'9 S NOILYYLSINIANGY -0T

- 0007 $ 0000t S . S 0009 S 5 S g S Spund isni] Joasn E££0S

%L TET 050°6.2 S €0g‘z8r B - § €S7L0T Sl E s = S plemJod Adied jo asn T0OOS

%0°0T 000°0S S 000°00€ S = $ 000°0S¢ S = S = S spun4 pajeusisapun 40 asn 0005

%8 00T'e S 000Cy S 958°0C $ 008'8¢ S v88'9t S 80Tt S 032 ¥JOTYILNI 0vOE

%0°0ST 0006 $ 000ST S 99g9T $ 0009 S 89TTI S vIToT S $334 35N ANVT 0z0€

%0°0¢ 0001 $ 0009 S ove's $ 000°s S Svv'9 S €869 S $334 ONIFINNTd 0TOE

%00 = $ 00SC S 6TTE S 00SC S peEg'E S wre'e $ aouelsissy uiiesay S60T

%00 & $ 000'S S TL9€ S 000°S S EE6V S 8E6'TI 5 JNODNI ¥3HLO 060T

%0°0 - S 00ST S 9v6 S 00ST S 0LLT S €0ST S $334 AdOD @3ILYID S90T

%00 = s 0§ S of S 0S S 0ps'T S 0s S $334 ISNIDM SSINISNG 0901

- = S 00S § S 00s S » 5 S $334 IDILON 9S0T

- - s - $ - s - S TIT $ 00T S SAV ¥3L131SMIN ¥SOT

%00 - S 000'vT $ TET'L S 000°%T $ ¥90°ST S TITOT S 333 IN3OY €501

%L L- (000°05) $ 000°009 $ 08€'62E $ 000059 ¢ $IE099 $ 7T6'T0L g S3IXVL IDIHIAYOLOW TSOT

%070 - S 00s'8 S 91T S 00S'8 S 7888 S 9g£T6 S SIXVL ISIDX3 LvOod TSOT

- - § = s - s - S 69L'SET S - S 6T-QIAOD T¥OT

%S°L 8y S v’ S vL6'S S vL6'S S 9oL S 8LLL S LIN3INISYNGNIFY 3139 PEOT

%0°0% 000y $ 000'vT S 066'C€T S 000°0T S 94401 S T0£'8 S LININISYNEINITY HLMOYD 33dL €€0T

%6'TT E6EFT S 9£0°62C S SISE8T S Ev9v0T S 0/0'0TT S E6¥'0T S NOILdWIX3 AvILSINOH TEO0T

%00 - $ 005 S 080C S 00ST S STt S 9.8 S NOILJNTXT SNVYYILIA TEOT

%L 9TS 000°TE S 000ZE S SH0L $ 0009 S 689 S 8856 S JNOINI LINJINLSIANI TZOT

%002~ (000°s) $ 00002 $ 8959 $ 000'ST S TeL'6l $ 06E'€e S $IXVL NO LS3Y3LNI 10T

%S°L 000°0€ S 000°0gt S 9S86HT S 00000t S [90'LSt S OFSvIE S ONIYVHS INNIAIY ILVLIS €101

%S 'L 0LT°T S T9L9T S T6S'ST $ T66'ST S 0€6'61 S T96°TC S XVL ALY3dOYd TYNOSHId €101

%E'8 ¢19°z6E S T8TBIT'S S TISLTVLY S 699'GTLY S ¥89'T09% S 670665V S XV1 ALY3dOYd 31V1S3 Tvay TT0T
NOILVYISININGY -0T

% v20Z-£202 $¥Z0Z-€202  139ANAG vZ0Z 224 <= QLA €202 135an4 €202 VNIV 2202 IVNLIY TZ0Z NOISIAIG LN3WLY¥Ydaa

Sanuanay #20¢ Ad




£z0g/1e/e

= - S - S 0§ S - S - S - $ $S31¥313NED 05
: N & B S 0% 3 - S - 3 - s suoneuoqg ozos

S31Y3L3INTD 0S

% YT0T-£20T SPZOZ-£20Z  139ANE ¥20Z 220 <=QlAE€20Z  139ANg £202 VNIV 2202 TVNLOV T202 NOISIAIQ INAWL1YVd3a

%9'ST 00S $ 00L't S 009 S 00CZ't S 69191 $ 00€'‘s S NOILD310dd OF
- = S = S G S S, 5 weln Alzjes g4 0SOv
%00 . $ 00Z'c S « $ 00T°€ $ 00t's $ 002°C S S91IS J9MOL 00SE
- - S $ 2 S = $ 062 S 0og S dUl|UO SHWIdd uing g4 SEOT
- 005 $ 00§ $ 00§ S . S 6L6CT S 008 S SNOILYNOQ LNIINL1YYd3a 3414 0T0T

NOILDILOYd OF

% ¥20Z-£202 $rT0Z-€20T  139AN9 Z0Z '2A<=ALA€20T  13DANG £20¢ IVNLOV 2202 IVYNLIV 1202 NOISIAIQ IN3NLYVYdIa

%9°85 008°L $ 00112 S SHZPI S 00£€T $ 0£61C $ PSOTI S SAILIALLDY 8‘SHHVd ‘NOILVYIYI3Y 0€
= = S 2 S - g = $ SOE'T S 009 S s|iedl QTOL
- " S g S 0007 G| = S - S . S slueJ9 / suoljeuoq UolleaIssuo) STOE
i) - s - S 898 Safy = S &at S ) SAVA IOVLINIH ££0T
= & S & S - S - S - S - S |e20}421U] - pieOg 29y £LT0T
%00 - S 009°T S = $ 0097 S SPST $ S8S S lleqos - pie0g 29y 9Z0T
= - S 00S S EPT $ 00s S 00SC S 0101 S NOILY3IYI3Y Y3IHLO - 4Yv09 23y §T0T
%9°'8¢ 000'T $ 00St S 019% $ 00S°E S SPS'E s - 3 llegiayseq - yv0d 234 ¥20T
- (000T) S - S = $ 0001 S §8§ S 0St S ONIWINIMS - a4v09 234 €20T
%LTLT 008°€ $ 0009 $ S§6S°'S S 002°C S 06L'T S . S ¥3ID20S - a4v0d D3y 720T
%L 9TT 00S‘E $ 00S'9 S PIT $ 000t S S8°9 S ISPT S T1v93sva - A4v0d 234 120T
%EEE 00S $ 000C $ SI6'T S 00ST S TE9E S 8569 S JWODNI HOv3g 0TOT

SAILIAILDY R'SHYVd ‘NOILYIHIIY OF

% v20Z-£202 S 20Z-€20¢  139ANG ¥20Z "28A<=QAlA €202  1394AN9 £202 IVNLOVY 2202 IVYNLIV T20Z NOISIAIG LNIWLYVd3a

%6"€- (SL¥'T) $ 0059€ S 0SP'TT $ SL6LE S LLE'sY S LTLT S SIDIAYIS ALINNININOD ST
%00 = $ 000°0g S €wL'ST $ 000'0E S LoL'0g $ §S0°ST S $334 3SIHONVYY4 AL 319vD 010§
%0°00T YA S 052 S SLT S Stt S SLT S 00T S suoJied say uoN Aleign 0zZov
%t - (002) S 0se S 19T S 0st $ seg S ¥S¢ S suoninguIuo) 3saQ uold Aeigr STOY
- 00¥ S 00ST S SZ8T S 00T'T $ TOT'T $ 8s1T S $033204d 31vS A¥vYgIl 0TOY
%6°8E 00. S 00SC S 7S9 S 0081 $ 0269 S vP8'T S SNOILYNOQ A¥vd811 S00v
- S 910C S 5 S = S 5 S alv 31V.1S Advyan 100y
- (0002) S g S = $ 000C S 955/ S 6IFT S ATON31¥4 39V 000€
- n S = $ o€ S - T4 S €€ S aNN4 NOILYNIDOVA 5040 ZT0T
3 - $ 00§ S 0ST $ 00§ $ 09¢€ S 09¢ S JwD ssigey TTOT
%0°SCT- (00s) S 00S'T $ 865 $ 000 $ L02CT S VeP'T S 334 ISNIDIT 900 10YLNOD TVNINY 0T0T

S3DIAYIS ALINNIWINOD ST

% ¥202-£202 SvZ0T-€20T  139ANdG ¥20Z 930 <=AlA£20Z  1394AN9 £202 IVNLIV 2202 IVYNLOV T20Z NOISIAIG LN3N1¥Vd3a

Sonuanay 07 Ad




gcoz/1e/e

%0°LT TES'SST'T $ TETTIPT'8 $ 8200Z8‘S $ 009569 $ €6£'6£9°9 S 9TT'vze $ Tvliol

%0'0 - $ 00ST $ - $ 00SC $ 89¢ S - 3 JINVLSISSY TVHINID S6
%00 - S 00ST S - S 0058C S 89¢ 3 - 3 INN3IATY 3LVIS-1SISSY 1VHINID 0T10T

JDNVLSISSY 1¥¥INIO S6

% ¥20Z-€202 SvZ0g-€20T  139ANG vZ0Z 99A0<=CAlA €207  1394ANd €202 IVNLOY 2202 VN1V TZ0Z NOISIAIQ ININLYYdIa

%6°9T- (€10°s) S SELPT S - S 8bL'6T S TSLY $ BELT 5 a3aldISSYIINN 06
%00 . S 000°€ 5 ” S 000°€ S €00°€ S 0LT S pung ssladisiul pjaiypesy oTov
%L'0 (€T) S SEL'T S - S 8PLT S 8pL'T S 695'T S §994 3|lqowmous  0TOE
%0°0Z- (000’s) $ 00002 S - S 000'SZ S . S - S anuanay yied 154 0SZT

Q31H4ISSYTINN 06

% t202-£20T $PZ0Z-£20Z  13DANA ¥20T 99A<=AlA€20Z  13IDANG £202 IVNLIV 2202 TVYNLIV 1202 NOISIAIQ LN3IWLYVd3a

%THT ZLT2E $ 195092 $ €£98°9ZT S 68€'geT S E0b'vET S PEG'STT S JLSVM A0S 0L
%181 ove'stT S 15766 S 6ST'tY S TI0'%8 S 68£'s8 S 89%'0L 3 JYVHS SINAVM - SINN3AIY SL 060L
%91 T€6°0T S 010'8L S GSS'TY S 8L0°49 S 62199 S 1S6'S9 S JUVHS ILLIAVE - SINN3AIY SL 680L
= 00S°T S 00ST S - S B S = S e S SJUBRID) UOIIRIS J3jsuel] 0S0Z
%0°0 = $ oog Si w $ 00€ S oov g S SHWISd S49|NeH [elRI3WWo) Ov0L
- (0052) S = S 7 S 00S°C S SAT'E S - $ SuIpAIay 10s 38UIS S1 9204
- - S  00S S €92 S 00S S L¥9 $ Tss S Y3HLO - SI18VIDADIY SL S20L
%9°87 000 S 000°8T S 6£0'6 $ 0001 $ €£9°6T $ SIT'ET S VL3N - ST18VIDADIY SL €20L
- - S 5 S 8L1T S = $ T6T s 8 S 1S0dINOD/310AD3H SL TZ0L
%0°'S 000 S 000°€9 S 0/49°T¢ S 00009 $ 0T88S S L£8'99 S §334 NOILVLS 434SNvYL 0TOL

JLSVYM ANOS 0L

% vZ0Z-€20T Sve0T-€20T  139aNd9 +20Z 93A<=AlA€20Z  139ANd €202 VN1V 2202 IVYNLIV 1202 NOISIAIQ LININ1Y¥YdIa

%S'615¢C v/9°08E S €8L'S6E S 95T'8 $ 60TST $ 6LE'6E S v8roI1 S SININIAOYINI TVLIdVD S9
b - S - S - S - S - S - S weq e >00leUBIEBIA 0659
%ELT £L19'C S 9eLLT $ 9508 S B0T'ST S 06L%T S #8801 S (auhepn g a119Ae4) UOIIRIS JBJSuURL] 0459
- 000°0€ $ 0000€ S g S z S E S % S s3|emapls 0559
= g § = $ 00T s - S I6E g = $ spleylied sS¢S9
) - s - S g s - § T6T'YE g = S uoijeucp + puog ("qI7+ a4) Suip|ing  ZTS9
§ - S - s - s - s - s - S (42430 + vdYv) siuelg pueqpeolg Z0S9
- £5S0'87E S £S0'8PE ¢ = S - S - S = S spazd0.g puog |eddIUN 0059

SLN3NIAOYIINI TV LIdYD S9

% ¥20Z-£202 S¥Z0Z-£202  139ANd vZ0Z "22A<=AlA €202  1394ANg £202 IVNLIV 2202 IVNLIV 1202 NOISIAID LN3IWLYvdia

%00 - $ 000°9¢ S TLv'et S 000'9¢ S TL9'9€ S VIEVE S ageulelq 'g SPE0Y 09
B = g S . SRR 3 2 $ 0ST S JNOINI AYMHDIH 0Z0Z
%00 - S 000'9€ S TUY9E $ 000°9€ $ T/99¢ S ¥9T'vE S JDNVLSISSY AVY0Y V20T 0102

a8euleiq 7g speoy 09

% ¥202-£202 $vZ0Z-€20T  139ANG vZ0Z @A <=QLAE0Z  13DANG £20T IVNLOV 2202 IVNLDY 1202 NOISIAIG LN3IW1YVdaa

Sanuanay 207 Ad




£70g/1€/¢

%0°LT TES'S8TT S ZELTYI'S $ 8Z0°0Z8'S S 00£956°9 $ €6£'S£9'9 S O9TT'vZED $ IVlOL

%0°0 - S 00SC S - S 00ST S 89¢ S = S IINVISISSY TYHINID S6
%6°9T- (€10°S) S SEL'YT S - S 8v.'6e S ISL'v $ BELT $ a3iHISSY1INN 06
%I HT TLTTE $ T195°09¢ S €989z S 68E'8TC S E0F'vET S PE6'STE S J1SYM anos oL
%S '6TSC ¥£9°08¢€ S EBL'SBE S 9918 S 60T'ST S 6LE'GE S ¥87'0T S SLNIWNINOUCINIL TVLIdYD S9
%00 - $ 000°9¢ S TUY9E $ 000'9€ S T/9'9t S PIEPE S a5eure.aq g speoy 09|
- g S - S 0§ S = S - S = S S3143LINGD 05
%9°ST 005 S 00L°E S 00S S 00z'E S 69%91 S 00€€ S NOI1J310Y4d OF
%9°85 008°L $ 00T'TC S SvT'vT S 00f'€T $ 08612 $ vS0CT S SIILIAILOY B'SHYV ‘NOILYIYIIY 0F
%6'€- (SLvT) S 00§°9¢ S 0SP1E S GLB'LE S LLE'6Y S LTL'te S SIDIAYIS ALINNWINOD ST
: . S = S = S = S = S = S FONVNILNIVIN - 2T
%L TT £18°0LL $ ESETIEL S 162199 S 6.t'0659 S tr0'TET9 $ 995°€709 S NOILVYLSININGY -0T
% YC0¢-£20T S ¥202-€20¢ 1390n4d ¥20T "23Q <= 1A £20C 139an4g £20¢ IVNLOY 2202 VNIV 1202 IN3JNLHYdIA

INNIATY - AHVINIANINS LNINLHYH3Id

SaNUIASY 70T Ad



gcoe/1e/e

JONVLSISSY TVHINID S6 ™

a31dISSYIONN 06 =

JLSVM A0S 0L =

SINIWIAOHdINITVLIdVD S9 =

a3eulelq 13 speoy Q9 m

S3IY31INTD 0SS m

NOILD3104dd Or m

SIILIAILIY B'SHYVd ‘NOILYIYIIY OEm

%00 m

%50 m
S3DIAY3S ALINNWINOD SZm

%E0 m

FONVNILNIVN - T &

(uonpaisiuiwpo buipn|axa)
juswnedoaq Aq anuanay 198png 20¢

FONVISISSY
TVH3NID S6=

Q3HISSYIONN 06 =

JISYM ANOS 0L =

SINIWIAOHdINI
VLIdVD SS9 =

adeuieaq

B Speoy 09 =
%l =

S3WILINID 05 ™
%00 =m

4

NOILD3L10¥d Orm %60 m %18 m

%9t m

] %v'0T m
SAILIAILDY B'SHYVd

‘NOILYIHDI3Y OEm

S3DINH3S
ALINNWINOD SZm

AONVNILNIVIN - T =

(uonpaysiuiwpo buipn|axa)
juawiiedaqg
Aq anuanay 198png £20C

Sanuanly 20T Ad




€z0z/1e/€

o
IDNVISISSY TY¥INID S6 = < & ,voe onwr
& & @ & & <o 3
Q3HISSYIINN 06 = & S v & S° & o,p £ S & S
'S S & *° 5 o RS & > & &
31SVM QI10S 0L & £° & %v//o S & NS o &&v o S
Q> O o5 % ¥ Y ] 3 2 P £
SIN3NIAOYAI TVLIdYD S9 = S > > N\ > S » >
e & N &(A/ 2 & ¥ 7 & ow.v% L
a8eulesg g speoy 09 m %6-9T %6 2005-
S314313NID 0s m _ _ _ _ _ _ it : : %0
%00 %0°0 .
NOILDILOHd Ov m - %THE %0°0 k %9'ST %985 %0:0 %LTIT | 9%00S
SAILIAILDY B'SH¥Vd ‘NOILYI¥IIY OF m %000T
S3DINYIS ALINNNINOD SZ® %00ST
IDNVNILNIVIN - 2T m %0002
NOILVHLSININGY -0T m %0052
*m.mHmN CGOOOM
Juswpedaqg Aq aduey) % 2nuUdA3Y t20Z-£20¢
&
% L &0& oonr
2} S e} N Q
& o < N > S o
& Q N & O & ) £ Q
< < < " D o
2 % P R > S S <
B > O S G & 3o . > S
no/P.. nw&\/ > \v»ﬂ J_O \v»/? \vv/\o ,&V \vvnu \vv/\
& > & & & & N & R &
£ B Ay o PO fot) ﬂVO & <%
1390Ng vzoz = e : N = _ T *
000°05$
139and €zozm 000°00T$
000°0ST$
000°00Z$
000°05Z$
000°00€$
0000S€$
000°00%$
000°05¥$
(uonpaisiuiwpn buipnoxa) usawpedaq Aq s|e3o] 2nUaAdY HZ0Z-£20C

SaNuUaAlY 20 Ad




£202/1€/¢

JDNVLSISSV TYHINID Se =
d31ISSYIONN 06 =

J1SVM aINos 0L =
SINIWIAOUAINI TVLIdYD S9 B
23eulelq 3 speoy Q09 =
S3IIY3LINID OSs =
NOILD310¥d OV =

SAILIAILDV B'SHYVd ‘NOILVYIYIIY OEm
S3IDIAYIS ALINNWINOD ST =
JONVNILNIVIN-ZT
NOILVYLSININGY -0T =

(€109)$ |

s

ZLTZES

¥£9°08€S

€L80LLS

j3uswnedaqg Aq @3uey) § anuanay vz0zZ-£20¢

000°00TS-

0s

000°00TS

000°002S

000°00€S

000°00%S

000°00SS

0000095

000°00£S

000'008S

000°006%

SaNUaASY ¥Z0T A4




gcoe/te/e

piemiod Alied Jo 3sn T00S
spund paieudisapun 40 asn 000S =
032 1YO0TY3LNI OF0€E =
$334 35N ANV 0ZOE =
S334 ONIFINNTd OTOE =
2ouelsissy Sunleay S60T =
JNODNI HIHLO 060T =
$334 AdOD Q31411430 S90T =
§334 3ISNIDIN SSINISNG 090T =
S334 IDILON 950T =
SAV Y3IL1IISMAN #SO0T
334 INJOV €S0T =
S3XVL I1DIHIA HOLOIN ¢S0T =
S3IXVL3ISIOX3 1vod TSOT =
6T-QINOD THOT B
IN3INISHNEWITY 3139 #EOT =

ININISHNGNIFY HLMOYO 3341 €E0T |

NOILdN3X3 AV3ILSIWOH Ze0T m
NOILdINFX3 SNYYILIATEOT =
JINODNI LNJWLSIANI TZOT =
SIXVL NO LSIYIINI 10T =
ONIdVHS 3NNIATY JLVIS ETOT m
XV1 ALd3dOHd T¥YNOSHId ¢T0T ®
XV1 ALY43d0¥d J1VISTIIVIH TTI0T W

T00S

plemioq ALe) Jo asn

000Ss

spun4 pajeugisapun Jo asn

00€(0Z0€|0T0E(S60T|060T|S90T|090T

030 T¥O0143LNI

$334 35N ANV
aouessissy Sunneay
§334 Ad0D @31dI143D
$334 ISN3IDI1 SSANISNG

$334 ONIGINTd
JWNOODNI 43HLO

9S0T|rS0T|ESOT

$334 30110N
SAV 431131SMIN
334 IN3OV

Zs0T

SAXV1 I1DIHIA HOLOW

T1SOT|TY0T

S3XV13SI0X3 LvOo48

6T1-0INOD

re0T

1NINISHNGINIZY 3139

£€0T

ININISHNEGNITY HIMOYD 3341

Ze0t

NOILdIN3X3 Av3L1SINOH

TE0T|TZOT|PTOT|ETOT|CTOT|TTIOT

NOILdW3IX3 SNVHILIA

JWOINI LNINLSIANI
S3IXVL NO 1S3H3LANI

ONIYVHS 3NNIATY I1VIS
XV1 ALd3d0Yd T¥YNOSH3d
XVL1 AL43d0dd 31V1S3 vy

%l L-

E %00 %0°0 %0°0 %0°0
%0°0C

%0'0 %0°0 %0°0

%0°0 %00

: E ]
%S'L

%00t

%0°0¢-

%5 Losers oe'g

%L 919

uoisinlg Agq uonesisiulwpy - agueyd % aNUINIY vZ0Z-£20T

%00T-

%0

%001

%00T

%00¢€

%00t

%005

%009

SanuUaAly 20¢ Ad




£c0z/1¢€/¢€

piemiod Alie) Jo asn T00S
spun4 paieusdisapun Jo asn QOOS =
030 TYOOTY3LNI Ov0oE =
S$334 35N ANV10C0E ™
$334 ONIGNNTd 0TOE =
aouelsissy SullesH 5601 =
JINOINI HIH1O 060T =
$334 Ad0D d3141L43D S90T =
$334 3ISNIDIT SSINISNG 090T =
S$334 3DILON 9S0T =
SAV 43LLITISM3N vSOT =
334 INFOV €S0T =
SIXVLITDIHIA HOLOW 2S0T =
SAXVL 3SIDX3 LvOg 1S0T =
6T-AINOD TVOT =
ININISHNGWNITY 3139 PEOT |
1INIW3ISHNAINIFY HLAMOYD 3341 ce0T |
NOILdINTXT AVALSINOH Ce0T |
NOILdWNIX3 SNVHILIA TE0T =
JNODINI LNFINLSIANI TZOT =
SAXVL NO LS3YILNI PTOT =
ONIYVHS INNIATY 3LVIS ETOT ™
XV1 ALY3dOYd TWYNOSHId ZT0T |
XVLALHIdOHd 3LVISIIVIH TT0T |

T00S|0005|070€/020E|0TOE|S60T|060T/S90T/090T|9G0T|{PSOT|ESOT|[CSOT|TSOT|{TYOTPEOT|EE0T|CEOT|TEQT|TCOT|PTOTETOTCTOT|ITOT
=]
e
m
A3 o)
c m o m
3 3|z 9122
S = z 228 <2 =2 | m
s|c R|g S| a HEIFEIEIRIEIE
o S T - | = o3 n | mi 5|2 o |2 | >
& | = ) 94 m = =T = T - O o T e e T I
L e = o | 3 = | » m = | B m| Ao 4| m|<|~|m
~ e |3 Pl = (e = < | - 2|l z|z |2 |d|z o
@ = - = =z | @ w o 5 Z o e = =) =] m m = sk = @] @]
s @ 19wl |l=2|oo|lm|O|[m i M B clc | x|x |5 m| S |
=+ | O (oo B S L U ol ol |lm | m|@m| 2O |w|m|im
py %. 0 m Z | @ S| 2| & | A m:|m|mjQ|[@2]|@|l=]12|=z1]2 .| = =
=) > o | & m | = < [ H > 3
e = = <2} ) = < " m 2 = oy < =z = o o ') — M
= e o ) - I o m m mn > — W W (@] = - =l = @] W = o =
22 |Imim M3 |ElmIm mlg|lelmlm ~lz|z|2|09 2/F7|Z2|=2|=
a | e o] v | wn m m | w»n wn wn a | m wn v | o — — = = m v | [n} ES =
(00008)$
000°T$ (0o00's)$
L L MMW.M ﬁ_uON\m_W - 1 1 ; 1 - ; 3 1 - - , - z i | .
| " Bhoes R s somy M s 0LT'TS
_ = £6E%ZS 000 TES 000"
000°0S$
0S0'5.4ZS
ZT9'T6ES

uoisinig Aq uonensiuiwpy - d8uey) $ SNUBASY 1Z0Z-£20Z

000°00TS-

000'0S$-

0s

00005$

000°00T$

000°0STS

000°'002S

000°052$

000°00€S

000°0S€S

000°00%$

000°05¥S

SonuaAay 7207 Ad




FY 2024

2023 Tax Commitment (for FY24)

Town of Readfield
FY 2023 MUNICIPAL TAX RATE CALCULATION FORM

o I . . I o B

S WO e

11.

12
13.

19,

20.

21.

22,

23.

. Local Taxable Real Estate Valuation...............................

. Local Taxable Personal Property Valuation........................

. Total Taxable Valuation (Line I plus line 2).............................
. a) Total of Homestead Exemption Valuation..........................

. b) Homestead exemption reimbursement value.........................

. @) Total of BETE Exempt Property........cocoooveviiiiiiininiiinennn..

. b) BETE exemption reimbursement value...............................

. Valuation Base (Line 3 plus lines 4b and 5b)......................

APPROPRIATIONS

HOOUNEY: TaX dohabusndims i i s e e e

. Municipal Appropriation..............coooviiiiiiiiiii

. TIF Financing Plan Amounts........cccocoeoiiiiiiiininiiiiiieeienen,
. School/Educational Appropriations.........cccvevviiiiiiiieninnnnnnnn,

(Adjusted to Municipal Fiscal Year)

Total Appropriations (Add lines 7 through 10).............cocoeeevine.e.

ALLOWABLE DEDUCTIONS

State Municipal Revenue Sharing.....................coo
Other Revenues:  (Revenues not accounted for in

Municipal Appropriation which are to be used to reduce the
commitment such as Tree Growth and Veterans reimbursement,
trust fund income, etc.)

. Total Deductions (Line 12 plus line 13)................ooooiene,

. Net to be raised by local property tax rate (Line 11 minus line 14)

$5,345,499.50 x 1.05 =
(Amount from Tine T3)
$5,345,499.50 = $337,549,255 =

(Amount from Tine T5) (Amount from Tine 6)

$5,612,774.48 $337,549,255

(Amount from Tine T6) (Amount from Tine 6)

$322,750,167 X 15.91 =
(Amount from line 3) (MILL RATE)
$5,345,499.50 X 0.05 =
(Amount from Tine T3)
$14,395,464 x 0.01591 =
(Amount from Tine 4b) (Selected Rate)
$403,624 X 0.01591 =

(Amount from Tine 5b) (Selected Rate)

$5,370,499.50 $5,345,499.50
(Line T9 plus Tine 2T & 22) (Amount from Tine T3)
(If Line 22 exceeds Line 20 select a lower tax rate.)

$321,696,719
$1,053,448
............................ $322,750,167
$18,941,400
$14,395,464
$807,248
$403,624
.......................... $337,549,255
$355,185
$3,677,191
$0
$4,084,856
.................... $8,117,232
$430,000
$2,341,732
$2,771,732
$5,345,500
$5,612,774.48 Maximum Allowable Tax
0.01584 Minimum Tax Rate
0.01663 Maximum Tax Rate
MIL RATE
$5,135,042.03 TO BE DETERMINED

$267,274.98 Maximum Overlay

$229,035.71 Homestead Reimbursement

(Enter onTine 8, Assessment Warrant)

$6,421.77 BETE Reimbursement

(Enter on Iine 9, Assessment Warrant)

3/31/2023




FY 2024

Taxable Real Estate Valuation and Mil Rate Over Time
Fiscal Year Mil Rate Taxable RE Valuation General Tax Information
FY Mil Rate % Change * |Valuation % Change * |Interest Commit. Date  Notes

1999 2000 18.60 0.0% 123,049,000 2.6% 10% 9/7/1999

2000 2001 18.60 0.0% 123,652,330 0.5% 10.75% 9/18/2000

2001 2002 19.90 6.5% 126,062,740 1.9% 11.50% 8/20/2001

2002 2003 21.50 7.4% 126,102,370 0.0% 8.75% 8/21/2002

2003 2004 23.50 8.5% 128,931,635 2.2% 7% 8/19/2003

2004 2005 23.80 1.3% 127,886,052 -0.8% 6.50% 9/15/2004

2005 2006 14.50 -64.1% 215,140,662 40.6% 7% 9/8/2005 Revaluation
2006 2007 15.50 6.5% 218,471,667 1.5% 7% 8/24/2006

2007 2008 15.40 -0.6% 222,832,062 2.0% 10% 7/23/2007

2008 2009 15.40 0.0% 225,088,075 1.0% 8% 7/17/2008

2009 2010 15.40 0.0% 228,590,495 1.5% 6% 8/11/2009

2010 2011 15.85 2.8% 234,687,157 2.6% 4% 8/19/2010

2011 2012 15.80 -0.3% 235,984,354 0.5% 4% 9/30/2011

2012 2013 16.20 2.5% 237,595,654 0.7% 4% 7/17/2012

2013 2014 18.20 11.0% 238,389,551 0.3% 4% 7/30/2013

2014 2015 18.50 1.6% 238,928,998 0.2% 4% 7/28/2014

2015 2016M 18.08 -2.3% 237,490,554 -0.6% 4% 9/2/2015

2016 20177 18.93 4.5% 235,540,554 -0.8% 7% 8/2/2016

2017 20187 19.29 1.9% 233,406,854 -0.9% 7% 8/25/2017

2018 2019 19.44 0.8% 236,460,554 1.3% 8% 8/16/2018

2019 2020 19.55 0.6% 239,131,154 1.1% 9% 7/31/2019

2020 2021 17.57 -11.3% 261,478,034 8.5% 9% 8/17/2020 10% Adjust.
2021 2022 15.79 -11.3% 290,458,034 10.0% 6% 7/29/2021 10% Adjust.
2022 2023 14.80 -6.7% 319,301,954 9.0% 4% 7/18/2022 10% Adjust.
2023 2024 15.91 7.0% 321,696,719 0.7% 8% TBD XX % Adjust

AVERAGE  17.19 3.4% 2.1% 8.6%

Average Excludes Revaluation Years
Decrease in valuation in these years is the result of changes to the State Homestead Exemption Formula

e Mil Rate and Taxable Valuation Over Time
Mils
350,000,000 25.00
ﬂ ’,_-
300,000,000 ” - 23.00
’I
e - 21.00
250,000,000 5
--.__—.-_—_————-—-.,_-_..—
_/ i omc L 19.00
200,000,000 - / T
'\ / \ B
| 150,000,000 /
é - \/""‘_ N | 1500
| 100,000,000 B
L 13.00
|
50,000,000 — L 11.00
O B | T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 9-00
B, S0 G .50 O, Oy O, O, O O S, 3, <0, T’0 50,50, "o 0, 0, 05 S0y 0 S0
D G @ QG O G 0 By G Y R Ry Yy R Vs, 00 %0, %0 R0 %R %,
- e = \/gluation Mil Rate

3/31/2023




€20Z/1€/¢

+ 9due|eg puj pun4 paleudisspun B « 92Ue|eg pu3 pun4 paleudisagm
¥Z0T €TOT ¢TOT 120 OZ0Z 6T0¢ 8I0C LIOZ 910T SIOT vIOT
: - 0$
- 000005%
- 000°000'T$
000°005'1$
000000°TS
000°005°2$
Jea) |edsi4 Aq seouejeg pu3j pun4

« 9JUB|Bg pU3 pung pajeusisapun 3

vc0T  €T0T

T¢0z  020T 610  810C

L10T

, doue|eg pu3 pung pajeusisag m

910¢ SI0Z  ¥I0T

0s

1eap |easi4 Ag saouejeg puj pun4

- 000°00S$
000°000'T$
- 000°005'T$
- 000°000°Z$ |
000°005T$

000°000°€$ |

Spun{ pPalHWWOo) JO 3sn Ad JUadin)

%S5°0CT PEOET'SLT S snjdiung / 19343Q

5an(p/\ paiowiis3 €8T'8E9'T S soueleg uipul 4n pa1edpng

ZZA4 ybnouya pasn asam sasupjpg pu3 paxpny - €SL6SET S aoue|eg Ad1jod wnwiulA 40

£09'v0T'T S EGS'STET $ 199'85C S 979'vee S 696'T6C'T $ 88E°7T8 $ STE0TE S [LSO'TEE S 0QTT'veEs S 39VYIAY

96£°909°C s | est'ge9’tT S | 000‘0sZ $ | 000°00€ S | €81°889°T S | €19'896 S | 000°‘00€ S | eoszsr S | 9T6°0STT S |vzoz  €zoT
660°68T'C S | €81'889°T $ | 000°00€E S | ooo‘osz S| €81°8€9'T s | 9T6'0STT S | 0o0‘ose S | eszzoz S | 691°800°T s |ezoz  zzoe
7SE9P9'T S | €81°8€9°T S | 000°0SE $ | ooo‘ose S | €81°8€S'T s | 691°800°T S | 000‘0sE S | oszzzeT S | 6EV'06L $ |zzoz  t1ZOT
(4R 1434 s | €81'8Es'T $ | 8T6'T99 $ | 890605 S | €€€'98¢€T s | 6ev'06L s | Tot'sze s | 920916 S | PSE'BLET ¢ |tzoz  ozoz
£L89€9L°C s | ese'sge’t S | oev'e92 S | 88¥'Z8C S | T6E'86€T s | vee'8LeT $ | £12'0SS s | 099'zot s | z62°s€6 $ |ozoz 6107
88T'VEET S | T6E865'T S| 6TLTTZ S | ooo'szt S| TL9VIET S| £64°5€6 S | 962892 S | eog‘Lze S | vo8‘ves S |et0z 8107
9/$'602°T S| zLo'vrer S | 668°09¢€ S| 1eL'2TT S| POS'TLI'T S | ¥08v68 S | ov8'zLE S | 818'¥8T S | z8L'90L s |810C /102
987'8/8'T S| POS'TLTT $ | 20L's9 S | 000°'0€T S | zog'seg'T s | z8s'90L S | evg'eee $ | ozo'zze S | 656'669 s |Lt0z 9102
T9L'SE0'T S | zog'see’t S | €Lg'€ET S | €81°00¢€ S | ZT9'Z0v'T S | 656'669 S| £98°LTT S | 598, $ | £S6°959 S |9T0Z  STO0T
695°650'C S| zi9'zor't S| S8LTCT S| TTP'ETT S | 8pT'PEET S | £S6°959 S | ZT8T'S6T S | ¥78°09T S| 619229 S |stoz  v10T
£98°9T0'C s | spT'veET S | 8L0'€6S S - $ | 0L1'T08 S| 619229 S | €go0'zs S| Lev'vet S | €2o'ses s |vroz  €£10C

adue|eg pun4 pauiquo)pund paleudisapun spung4 man spun4 Jo asn 2oueleg [ellUlfg pund paleusdisag  "Sued] gAY 19N spund Jo asn Qouejeg |elu|]  JeaA |BISIY _

saauejeg pund paudisseun sadueleg pung paniwwo)

JeaA [e3si4 Aq spun o 3s pue sajuejeg pund paudisSeun Pue PIIWWo)

20T Ad



£20T/T€/E

VLE'EVST S 192Q BulpueIsIn ¥70Z [B101
vS6'LTY S #ohed TEAL - puogyoniL alld $Z0oz pasodold

020'92T°T § 192q paulquwio)
T19'vTr S Johed £EAL - puog [edIUNA TZ0T
OTL'PPS S Hohed 9gA4 - puog Buip|ing |edRIuny 0Z0T
SyZ'v0T S Jjohed 6TAd - Weq yoodeuele 8T0T
£SY'CS S $40Aed FZA4 - puog aniL 344 9T0Z
[43014 TE0C 0g0¢ ?T0T £70¢
1 1 L 1 1 |m
s 000'02$ yohed FZAd -
puog ¥anJd] a4i4 9T0T
— 000'0%S
. Jjohed 6ZA4 - weq
000°09% joodeuBIBIAl 8TOT ™
meae 000°08% yohed
9€Ad - puog Buip|ing
e = 000'00TS [eddIUNIN 0Z0T
s 000°0ZTS HoAed g4
'm - puog |edpiuniy
000°0VTS AS6ES T20T
OOO~O®HM u—u—0>mn_ PEAL -
puog 3onJl =2l 20T
000°08TS
1B3A |edsi4 Ag 921A436 1gaQg wual-8uo] paiadpng 1@ Juadin)

TO8'ETT  $ LISPTT S BST'SIT S TTOTET S O60'EET S OET'VET  $ +#ZI'SET  $ 60967 S| z61'vsT S| 689'8¢T ¢ IVIOL
STy S TwSTY S STy S wUST S wSTy S wsTy 0§ wsty 0§ wsSTy  $|99LL S $0Aed FEAS - puog anu) aild #Z0T
TIE0E $ 6ZEDE S vPEDE S £9E0E S [8EDE S [LIVOE S 8EY0E S LSv0E S |e9v0E  s|oesoe S JjoAed LEAL - puog [edpIUNA YSEES TZ0T
LI60F S 9T9'Ty S TvZ'ty S €¥8Ty S GTFEY S 696'SY S L6¥'vy S vOO'st S| sev'st  S|sest  $ HoAed 9gAd - puog Bulp|ing |ediuniyl 0Z0T
0pZ'9T  $ TTL9T S TWIULT S LTI9YUT S 9v0'8T S |6SH'8T S| LS8BT S $0ABd 6TAS - WeQ yoodeueleN 8TOT
000'Zs S| vIEES S Hohed ¥ZAd - puog yaniL ali4 9T0Z
TE0T 1€02 0€0Z 6202 8202 £202 9202 5202 20z £20T 1930

¥20T Ad



QEH HUM |O0YIS |BUOISOY == == AJUNOD) 99(AUUD)| e PISUPEIY JO UMO] = = =

vz0z €20t [44s4 1202 020t 6T0C 8107 LT0T 910z ST0T

[ _ _ [ _ I 1S
000°005$
000'000'T$
000°00S°TS
000°0002S
000°0052$

——— 000°000°€$

— —_———————— S ——————m =TT 000°005€$
DN B 000°000°%$
000°005'V$

e o o A e S D WD M W AR S S W e e e ——— - ——— - —— - - - ———————— -
—

syoedw| xe] Aliadoud anne|ay

SONUIASJ WOJ) PAPN|IX3 348 SIUBWSSINGWIS] PEIISAWOH 2Y] pue ‘sjuswasingquwial 3139 ‘(jeuosiad pue |ead) saxel Auadoud ,

%0°SL 081795 S %29 98Z'v6T S |%8'8T | ZEE'T68 S| 89LT€9C S | LevovL'T S (DAY
%v9L 958780% $ %99 G8T‘SSE S |%6'9T | 65¥'S06 S | T6TLLIE . S| eeLtiLe S |vzoz |gzoz
%v'SL SOS'ETL'E S|%TL T€0'TSE S |%SLT | 98L'T98 S| 019°298°C S | ¥Z8'v00C S |gzoz |zzoz
%E'SL GET'E9r'E S |%0L EVL'6TE S %L LT | PTS'STS S| 9€5°LS6T S| zzoert'e S [zzoz |tzoT
%9°SL 806'7€9°E S |%€9 L¥8'00€ S |%z8T | v08'€L8 S | 66%'6€5°C S | 569°599°T S [Tzoz |ozoT
%0°9L v6E0TLE S |%8's 007582 S|%T8T | €8v'/88 S| 687546 S | 908280°C $ [ozoz |6TOT
%E VL 096955°¢€ S |%9°s 000042 S |%00z |€8v'is6 S| 9TL8pST S| evztesT S |610Z |8TOC
%S'SL 965°LTSE S 1%9°s LL6'6ST S 1%6°8T | €£9'788 s | oto'L8T' S| Legcor'T $ [810Z |/TOT
%0°SL TSEThY's S |%L'S 182'19¢ $ |%E6T | 880°588 S| 106°082'C S| €T8's6ET $ |£102 |9TOT
%8'SL TISh'vze’s S |%s's €01'95¢ S |%t'8T | £91°908 s | sot650°C s | 16Tzt S 9102 |STOT
%9°0L THS'€9T'E S |%€9 €67°78¢ Slwrer | T98'PEOT S| vi8ver'e S| €56'680°T S |sT0T |PTOT
% uonendoiddy % uoneudoiddy % uoneudouddy 19N uonendoiddy jediduniy x SONUINDY [edpiun|pl|  Je3aA [edsid
8E# Hun |[ooyas |euoi3ay Aluno) >agauua)| pl|aypeay jo umo]

syoedw| xe] Ajadoud anne|ay

202 A




palyissejoun - %S0 m 99119 1990 - %E/ 0 B

suolleziuediQ |euol3aY - %z 0 ™ 91SBM PI|OS - %6L'T =
siuawanoldwyi [eyde) - %617'S | 93eulelq 13 SPeOY - %69'7 W
S91J919Wa)) - %600 W uol1309104d - %S8°0 W

S9I1IAINY 1 ‘SHJRd ‘UOI1BBIIRY - %EZ 0 M S92IAIDS AHUNWWO)) - %9€°0 W
SIUBUDIUIBIA - %TI8'0O W UoRENSIUIWPY - %0C'c ®

(s@aniipuadxa uo paseq pajewixoidde pue juawipiedaqg Ag) j1e19q s224nos jedpiuniAl

%18°0

%9€°0
%€C0

&No.o/ %58°0

%¢S°01 %600
%TL0 S, %89°C

0477 0 T —

%0°LT ‘|ediunip
%6L°'T L

%8'S %9°9 ‘Ayuno)

%t°9L ‘looYyds

(@1ewixoidde) s2a4nogs jedpdiunipl pue ‘Aauno)
‘looyos 01 painqMNy saxel Aliadoad f¢0z pasodoad O 1uadiad



Fy 2024

What do Municipal Services Cost an Average Resident Taxpayer Each Year?

FY24 AVERAGE ASSESSED HOME VALUE
S 260,000 *
* =$260,000 in 2023, $240,000 in 2022, $220,000 in 2021 and $200,000 in 2020

TAX YEAR| MUNICIPAL TAX RATE | HOMESTEAD | EST. TAX| ANNUAL DIFFERENCE | % CHANGE
2024 2.69 S 25,000 (S 633(S 24.44 4.0%
2023 2.59 S 25,000 | S 609 (S 6.83 1.1%
2022 2.80 S 25,000 | S 602 (S (20.41) -3.3%
2021 3.19 S 25,000 |.S 622 .S (17.08) -2.7%
2020 3.55 S 20,000 | S 640(S (60.70) -8.7%
2019 3.89 S 20,000 |S 700 |S 42.79 6.5%
2018 3.65 S 20,000 | S 657 |S (18.04) -2.7%

"Out of Pocket" change 2020 to 2024 -1.0%

What Will Municipal Services Cost Resident Taxpayers for Different Property Values This Year?

MIL RATE| PROPERTY VALUE HOMESTEAD ESTIMATED TAX IMPACT
2.69 S 50,000 | $ 25,000 | S 67.37
2.69 S 100,000 | $ 25,000 | S 202.12
2.69 S 150,000 | $ 25,000 | $ 336.87
2.69 S 200,000 | S 25,000 [ $ 471.62
2.69 S 250,000 | $ 25,000 [ $ 606.37
269 |S 260,000 | S 25,000 | S 633.32
2.69 8 300,000 | S 25,000 | S 741.12
2.69 S 350,000 | $ 25,000 | $ 875.87
2.69 S 400,000 | S 25,000 | S 1,010.62
2.69 S 450,000 | S 25,000 | S 1,145.37
2.69 S 500,000 | $ 25,000 [ $ 1,280.12

What do Municipal Services Cost an Average Non-resident Taxpayer?

YEAR MUNICIPAL TAX RATE (HOMESTEAD |EST. TAX |ANNUAL DIFFERENCE |% CHANGE
2024 2.69 S - S 70118 27.04 4.0%
2023 2.59 S - S 6745 1.60 0.2%
2022 2.80 S - S 672|S (30.21) -4.3%
2021 3.19 S - 5 7021.5 (8.33) -1.2%
2020 3.55 $ = |5 71L[& (67.45) -8.7%
2019 3.89 S - S 778 |5S 47.55 6.5%
2018 3.65 S - S 730(S 0.24 0.0%

"Out of Pocket" change 2020 to 2024 -1.4%

3/31/2023




W0 N O VD WN

[y
(=]

11
12

FY 2024

Budget Sheet Summary Revision History
Changed all header information, rows, columns, etc. on all sheets to reflect FY24
“Input FY23 YTD {6mo) and FY22 Actual values
‘Input draft FY24 budget numbers for available departments
‘Input all remaining draft revenue and expense numbers
fSet mil rate at 15.71
Added schedule of combined debt to Debt Service Sheet
Increased Roads Capital $275,000 to $325,000 to adjust for planned expense, added $25,000 to Use of FB
Adjusted Rec Dept. reserve use from $5,000 t¢ $2,600 to balance budget
;Removed $3,000 in field maintenance expenses
-Set mil rate at 15.77
Added $1,500 for TS flammables cabinet with offset for grant funding
-Adjusted wages, etc. for Collections Clerk position to move from 38 to 40 hrs/week {(+ $2,915)
‘Adjusted mil rate to 15.78
_ gAdded $25,000 for year one fo four year revaluation process, plus offsetting revenue from reserve
éAdded $10,000 for earthwork to expand brush area at Transfer Station, and offsetting reserve revenue
‘ %Changed source of offsetting Age Friendly revenue from grants to use of fund balance
§Removed swim lesson expense and revenues (YMCA unable to provide staff for lessons)

8 1 Adjusted Fire Truch cost estimate, revenue, and expense (increased length of borrowing to 10 yrs from 7)

‘iAdjusted County Budget ESTIMATE to be up 6.6% (down from 8%) based on current draft budget

0" |Set mil rate at 15.77
1" Adjusted Dispatch costs to reflect additional increases (unplanned switch to Androscoggin)
2. [Revised Fire Truck devt service to 4% for a 10 year period
23 :Adjusted mil rate to 15.78
: “iAdded "Relative Property Tax Impact"” sheet to workbook

“IReduced use of Undesignated Funds by $50,000 {intended to mitigate projected RSU increase)

:EAdjusted mil rate to 15.93
_iUpdated non-profit agencies to actual $16,022 {from $14,535)
3 Added $30,000 to investment income {represents $1,000,000 at 3% with CDs or other tool)

Reduced mil rate to 15.85
Elncreased Planning and Grants line by $8,000 to accommodate additional grant writing assistance

_:'EAdjusted Ambulance Service costs to 5% increase as opposed to 10% (3% estimated increase)
2 “Removed $25,000 use of Roads Operating reserve to meet minimum balance target

iAdjusted State Revenue Sharing down to reflect State estimate of $430,000 {from $450,000)
'ilncreased use of Undesignated Funds by $50,000 to offset revenue and expense changes
'%Adjusted mil rate to 15.85
{Adjusted County Budget to reflect current proposed increase to $355,185
!Offset $5,000 in Grants and Plannign Expense by use of designated reserve, adjusted reserve use to actual
.Reduced use of Undesignated Funds by $50,000 to $300,000 {Same leve! as prior year)
gAdjusted mil rate to 15.92
_ ‘Revised the "What's It" worksheet to only reflect out of pocket costs for Municipal services
‘Adjusted Undesignated Fund Balance to reflect prior year actual
-Increased use of Designated Funds by $200,000, decreased Bond Proceeds by $200,000
:Adjusted the Debt Service line to reflect lower interest payment
_;Adjusted mil rate to 15.91
fAdded cost of Interent (51,200) to Public Access budget, adjusted $1,655 in wages to $2,000 stipend
éMiI rate remains at 15.91

3/31/2023

24-Jan
25-Jan
26-Jan
27-Jan
27-Jan
31-Jan
8-Feb
8-Feb
8-Feb
8-Feb
9-Feb
9-Feb
9-Feb
16-Feh
16-Feb
16-Feh
27-Feb
27-Feb
27-Feb
28-Feb
2-Mar
2-Mar
2-Mar
3-Mar
3-Mar
3-Mar
7-Mar
7-Mar
7-Mar
10-Mar
10-Mar
10-Mar

... 10-Mar

10-Mar
10-Mar
17-Mar
17-Mar
17-Mar
17-Mar
17-Mar
20-Mar
28-Mar
28-Mar
28-Mar
30-Mar
30-Mar




Readfield Transfer Station Readfield Select Board

Commercial Haulers Annual Permit - 2023 April 10, 2023
ftem # 23-083
PERMIT APPLICATION
Company Name: Ja,m RS :}) I;éurﬂo VLA ﬂ’LL— :

Owner/Representative: ]q_m Vi sih ‘m nn ,-\h,y\ Tel. #&q)\ l“l 2 - 32 o SZ :&_[QB%
Mailing Address: Po Box L 72 Reiad t.Jd Me 043 Ff
Street Address, if different: l LD N of LLL tDo tX he s _{ C,CUG, Q e,( e{

1.) List of vehicles that will be used to haul materials to the Transfer Station.

MAKE MODEL YEAR PLATE #

Ford ¥ %59 wosg  He-Goo7

2.) As aseparate attachment, previde a listing of commercial customers including their name,
address, seasonal status, number of dumpsters / cans, their size, their service frequency, and
an estimate of the volume of waste collected weekly. A sample form is attached. For both
commercial and residential customers, provide the information requested below:

Identify the number of customers you currently service from each Town

Fayette Readfield Wayne

Residential Year-Round Customers — 3 f
Residential Summer Customers o " ! (
B Comrmercial Customers — = oy -

Identify the number of customers you expect to service from each Town as of July 1, 2022

Fayette Readfield Wayne
Residential Year-Round Customers Fo— v 4 "
Residential Summer Customers o —— o
Commercial Customers S-S —e L

3.) List all other municipalities where you are permitted to haul main stream waste:

1 Hase 2

3 - 4

Hauler’s Signature: _1,'1@]'7\3 ‘D-’W;/ Date: 2 ;: 2 92§
&7

-




Readfield Transfer Station
Commercial Haulers Annual Permit - 2023

RECYCLING PLAN

As part of the Readfield Commercial Haulers Permit Application, a Hauler’s Recycling Plan must be
submitted, along with an application for approval, to the Readfield Select Board. My application
includes the following information regarding my Hauler’s Recycling Plan (please check and initial all
that apply):

1.) I have informed my customers that they must separate recyclables consistent with the Readfield
Transfer Station Ordinance, and 1 will make the Recycling Guide available to all customers (Please
inform the Readfield Town Office if you would like a digital copy of the Recycling Guide).

Initial {EZ{ )

2.) If a customer does not separate recyclables consistent with the Ordinance and Recycling Guide, 1
will provide written netification to the Readfield Town Manager.
Initial MZL

3.) I pick up MSW on ! 215'., p Q2 af; (day) and Recyclables on Sl_(,h’){__ (day).
Initial Z?&é )

4) 1pick up the following: _ Demo; _ Tires; _ Mattresses/Furniture; _ Metal & White goods. I
collect associated disposal fees from my customers and pay them to the Town of Readfield.

Initial J{ ‘ﬂ )

5.) My vehicle and/or trailer has a separate section(s) for all single-sort recyclables (paper, plastic,

metal, glass, etc.): _f , and for\Z__ MSW (regular household waste).
Initial\‘hjzxl }

6.) My vehicle and/or trailer are covered, or I can ensure that no MSW or recyclable materials will fall

into the road during transport to the Transfer Station.
Initial &ﬂ@_

7.) I and/or my employee(s) distribute the recyclables collected from my customers into the

appropriate single-sort compactor at the Readfield Transfer Station.
Initial\ J ]; (£ S

[ understand that it is my responsibility to notify my customers of my Recycling Plan and that said
Plan is subject to Readfield Select Board approval and periodic review. I also understand that I will

lose my right to use the Readfield Transfer Station if I do not follow all the rules above.
N\

Hauler’s Signature: / gy ,} Date: 32 / / 7 // b?j




Readfield Transfer Station
Commercial Haulers Annual Permit - 2023

2023 COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS IN F AYETTE, READFIELD, AND WAYNE

Customer Name:

Customer Address: —
Weekly Volume Estimates: T
Seasonal? __Yes _ No Approximate Season:

Dumpster / Can Detail Information

# | Location » Size Frequency of Service
Y \ 2 by
= one,
3
Notes:
Customer Name:
Customer Address;
Weekly Volume Estimate: B
Seasonal? __ Yes _ No Approximate Season:
i Dumpster / Can Detail Information
H Location , Size Frequency of Service
1 Nosle
2
3
Notes:

This page may be duplicated for multiple commercial customers




Readfield Select Board
April 10, 2023
Item # 23-094

TOWN OF READFIELD - Town Manager

8 OLp Kents HiLL Roap, READFIELD, MAINE 04355
Office (207) 685-4939 * Cell (207) 242-5437

Email: manager@readfieldmaine.org

To: Readfield Select Board

From: Eric Dyer, Town Manager

Date: April 6, 2023

Subject: Ad-hoc Connectivity Committee

Background, Purpose, and Authority

In 2021 the Select Board formed the ad-hoc Broadband Internet Committee to consider Broadband
Internet needs and solutions in town, The group performed their work as directed and was
disbanded following the Town Meeting vote in June of 2022. There were several key points that
came from the discussions held around the idea of municipal broadband that have received varying
degrees of attention:

e The Town should consider working with Charter/Spectrum to investigate expanding service
through them and completing their 100% coverage of the Town

e There are a lot of residents who qualify for reduced cost internet service already who don’t
take advantage of it because it’s not well known

e There are many different ways to improve connectivity that don’t cost tax dollars including
public education efforts, Wi-Fi spots at public buildings, volunteer tech support, and
collaboration with tech-centric non-profits

e Competition is good for customers and services like 5G cellular internet, privately owned
fiber, and satellite options should be encouraged to compete in Readfield

The Select Board recently authorized the negotiation of a renewed Franchise Agreement with
Charter/Spectrum and the formation of a committee to assist with that effort, and to address other
issues of connectivity in our community. This memo establishes the basic parameters for the
committee that was authorized. The purpose of the (ad-hoc) Connectivity Committee is to pursue
and promote better connectivity for Readfield residents and businesses, including but not limited to
the bullets listed above. The Connectivity Committee is formed pursuant to a vote of, and is
advisory to, the Select Board.

Organization and Administration

i. Term - The Committee shall be in effect for an initial term of just over two years, .through
June 30, 2025 The initial term may be extended at any time by a vote of the Select Board
2. Membership - The Committee shall consist of up to seven voting membets who shall serve

without compensation and shall be appointed by the municipal officers. The Select Board
will consider the following recommended representation in making appointments, whenever
possible, with the understanding that this representation is not a requirement:

a. At least two members with experience in the telecommunications field

b. At least two members with public or private utility experience

C. At least two at large Readfield Voters

d. One member of the Select Board




Appointment - The Committee shall be appointed by the Select Board in consideration of the
Procedures for Application and Appointment. Appointments may be terminated without
cause by a majority vote of the Select Board.

Member Term - Members shall serve through June 30, 2024.

Chairperson - The Committee shall elect a Chairperson from among its members. The
Chairperson shall call meetings as necessary or when so requested by a majority vote of the
Select Board. The Chairman shall preside at all meetings.

Vice Chairperson - The Committee shall elect a Vice Chairperson from among its members
to serve in the absence of the Chairperson.

Secretary - The Commiittee shall elect a Secretary from among its members. The Secretary
shall maintain a record of all proceedings including all correspondence of the Committee and
regularly submit the records to the Town Clerk.

Notice - All meetings shall be held in a public place and scheduled through the Town
Manager or Clerk who shall provide reasonable notice to the public.

Quorum - A quorum necessary to conduct business shall consist of at least a majority of
voting members.

Support - The municipal officers and town staff shall cooperate with and provide the
Committee with such information as may be reasonably necessary and available to enable it
to carry out its duties. The town staff shall also provide assistance updating electronic
records as necessary.

Public Meetings and Records - All meetings and records shall be subject to the Maine
Freedom of Access Act, ] M.R.S. A, Sections 401-410 and the Town of Readfield FOAA
Policy.

The Connectivity Committee shall:

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

Tasks
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

Assist the Town Manager and Select Board with the negotiation of a Franchise Renewal
with Charter/Spectrum.

Collect, review, digest, and incorporate technical information and data related to
connectivity issues in Readfield, and recommend potential solutions with little or no tax
impact.

Pursue public outreach, education, and engagement around connectivity, with a focus on
assisting older and lower-income residents.

Actively involve relevant committees, organizations, institutions, and interested parties to
improve connectivity in Readfield.

Report to the Select Board a minimum of quarterly.




NEW BUSINESS




Readfield Seléct Board
April 10,2023, |
[tem # 23-106

TOWN OF READFIELD

8 OLp KeEnTs HiLL Roap * ReapFieLp, MaiNE 04355
Tel. (207) 685-4939 * Fax (207) 685-3420
Email: Readfield@roadrunner.com

To: Readfield Select Board
From: Eric Dyer, Town Manager
Date: April 5, 2023

Subject: Ad-hoc Fairgrounds Working Group

Purpose and Authority

The Conservation Commission, Trails Committee, Recreation Board, Select Board,
town staff, and many other groups and individuals have varying degrees of interest in
and stewardship responsibilities for the Readfield Fairgrounds. Over the past few
months representatives from several of the groups identified above have been
meeting informally to consider a path forward for the Fairgrounds folliowing the Town
Meeting vote last June, with the intent of working collaboratively toward use of the
property that meets the needs of the community without taxpayer impacts.

The purpose of formalizing an Ad-hoc Fairgrounds Working Group is to recognize the
important work and discussions to date, and ensure full transparency and validity to
any recommendations or actions taken by the group. The Ad-hoc Fairgrounds

Working Group is formed pursuant to a vote of, and is advisory to, the Select Board.

Organization and Administration
1. Term - The Working Group shall be in effect for a term of just over one year,
through June 30, 2024.
2. Membership - The Working Group shall consist of the following voting members:
Up to two members of the Conservation Commission
Up to two members of the Recreation Board
Up to two members of the Trails Committee
Up to two members of the Age Friendly Committee
Up to two members of the Cemetery Committee
Up to two members of the Select Board
g. Up to two “process Leaders” (appointed by the Select Board)
3.  Appointment - Members representing any group shall be appointed by their
respective groups, with the exception of the Process Leaders. Appointments
shall be reported to the Town Clerk.
Member Term - Members shall serve for an initial term of one year.
Secretary - The Working group shall elect a Secretary from among its members.
The Secretary shall maintain a record of all proceedings inciuding all
correspondence of the Working Group and regularly submit the records to the
Town Clerk.
6. Notice - All meetings shall be held in a public place and scheduled through the
Town Manager or Clerk who shall provide reasonable notice to the public.

MmO a0 T

ekl




Tasks

Quorum - A quorum necessary to conduct business shall consist of at least a
majority of appointed members.

Support - The municipal officers and town staff shall cooperate with and provide
the Working Group with such information as may be reasonably necessary and
available to enable it to carry out its duties. The town staff shall also provide
assistance updating electronic records as necessary.

Public Meetings and Records - All meetings and records shall be subject to the
Maine Freedom of Access Act, 1 M.R.S.A. Sections 401-410 and the Town of
Readfield FOAA Policy.

The Working Group may, in no particular order:

1.

2.

Review the proposed use of the Fairgrounds presented at the June 2022 Town
Meeting Vote.

Hold public meetings and pursue other outreach to solicit input from the
community on matters concerning proposed use of the Fairground property.

3. Make recommendations to the Select Board on use of the Fairgrounds property.
4,

Report to the Select Board a minimum of quarterly.




Readfield Select Board
April 10, 2023
Item # 23-107

TOWN OF READFIELD
Certification of Abatement
Tax Year: 2021/2022

Judith Parent
3191 Little Kern Lane
Jacksonville, Florida 32226

Real Estate Tax: Map 119-015
Account #28
Location: Nickerson Hill Road

We have abated the following sum of Real Estate Taxes assessed for 2021/2022;

Valuation $ 2,500
Mil Rate x.01579
Tax Amount $39.48

Reason for the abatement: This property was sold in March 2021. Assessed to the wrong
person.

Selectmen of Readfield Date

Dennis Price, Chair

Kathryn Mills Woodsum Vice Chair

Steve DeAngelis

Carol Doorenbos

Sean Keegan




Property sold in 2021 to Sevigny Family Trust. Assessed to the wrong person.




OTHER BUSINESS




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK




FYl




Spirit of America
Foundation

2023 Spirit of America Awards

The Spirit of America Foundation Tribute is presented in the name of
Maine Municipalities to local individuals, organizations and projects for
outstanding community service.

The Town will be accepting one page nominations through Friday, May 19, 2023

Nominations will be submitted to the Select Board and recipients will be
recognized later in the summer.

Please send nominations to: clerk@readfieldmaine.org; by mail to:
Readfield Town Office, 8 Old Kents Hill Road, Readfield, ME 04355
or drop off at the Town Office.




